#### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Guide to the Judy Blume Papers**

# **GEN MSS 1481**



Beinecke staff

2018

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	. 4
Judy Blume (1938-)	4
Scope and Contents	6
Arrangement	. 6
Collection Contents	
October 2017 Acquisition, 1952–2017	. 7
Key West Material, 1961-2015	. 7
Glenn Horowitz Bookseller Office Material, 1956-2001	57
October 2017 Addition, 1961–2017	61
September 2018 Acquisition, 1977-2018, undated	69
January 2020 Acquisition, 1983-2019	70
October 2022 Acquisition, 1999–2022	72
Selected Search Terms	

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1481** 

CREATOR: Blume, Judy, author

**TITLE:** Judy Blume papers

**DATES:** 1952-2022

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 128.02 linear feet (136 boxes) + 1 roll

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The Judy Blume papers consist of correspondence, manuscripts, printed

material, audiovisual material, computer media, and personal and other papers documenting the life and work of American author Judy Blume.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.blume

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.blume">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.blume</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

## **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Acquired from various sources. For more information consult the appropriate curator.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is open for research with the requirement that all users of the Papers must sign an agreement outlining specific conditions for use of the papers. These conditions are related to the presence of letters, documents and other materials that were written by children and other individuals to Ms. Blume on issues and topics that are personal to the writer. The Papers also contains copies of

letters written by Ms. Blume responding to correspondence from her readers. These materials are in some cases catalogued as "correspondence" and in other cases are interspersed throughout the Papers.

Boxes 6, 92-103, 132 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Boxes 23, 104-105, 119, 133, 137 (born digital): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

The Judy Blume papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Judy Blume Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

# **Processing Information**

This collection was processed to a preliminary level in 2018. Preliminary processing included rehousing and listing of material. Materials within boxes and folders have not been sorted.

Descriptive information found in the Collection Contents section of this finding aid is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the list below are based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian; folder titles transcribed from those provided by the creator or previous custodian are indicated by quotation marks. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

# **Judy Blume (1938-)**

T. . . . . . +

Data

Judy Blume is an American author, educator, and advocate. She was born and raised in Elizabeth, New Jersey, before attending Boston University and New York University, where she earned a B.S. degree in Education in 1960. She is the author of over 30 books, most of which are written for children and young adults, dating from *The One in the middle is the green kangaroo* (1969) to *In the unlikely event* (2015).

Summary information is also available in the standard print and online biographical resources.

The following chronology provides dates for key events and selected publications:

Date	Event
1938 February 12	o born Judy Sussman to Rudolph and Esther Sussman
1959 August 15	o marries John Blume
1960	$_{\odot}\text{graduates}$ from New York University with a B.S. degree in Education
1961	○ birth of son Randy Lee
1963	o birth of son Andrew Lawrence

Date	Event
1969	o publication of <i>The one in the middle is the green kangaroo</i>
1970	o publication of <i>Are you there God? It's me, Margaret,</i> awarded Outstanding Book of the Year, <i>New York Times</i>
1971	<ul> <li>publication of Freckle juice</li> <li>publication of Then again, maybe I won't</li> </ul>
1972	<ul> <li>publication of It's not the end of the world</li> <li>publication of Tales of a fourth grade nothing</li> </ul>
1973	o publication of <i>Deenie</i>
1974	o publication of <i>Blubber</i>
1975	<ul><li>publication of Forever</li><li>divorces John Blume</li></ul>
1976	o marries Thomas A. Kitchens
1977	o publication of Starring Sally J. Freedman as herself
1978	<ul><li>○ publication of Wifey</li><li>○ divorces Thomas A. Kitchens</li></ul>
1980	o publication of Superfudge, awarded Children's Choice Book Award
1981	<ul><li>publication of <i>Tiger eyes</i></li><li>founds KIDS Fund</li></ul>
1983	o publication of Smart women
1984	o publication of <i>The pain and the great one</i>
1986	o publication of <i>Letters to Judy: What your kids wish they could tell you</i> , awarded the Literary Lions award, New York Public Library
1987	<ul> <li>publication of Just as long as we're together</li> <li>marries George Cooper</li> </ul>
1988	o publication of <i>Summer sisters</i>
1990	o publication of <i>Fudge-a-mania</i>
1993	o publication of Here's to you, Rachel Robinson
1996	o awarded the Margaret A. Edwards Award for Lifetime Achievement, American Library Association
2002	o publication of <i>Double Fudge</i>
2004	$_{\odot}$ awarded medal for Distinguished Contribution to American Letters, National Book Foundation
2015	o publication of <i>In the unlikely event</i>

# **Scope and Contents**

The Judy Blume papers consist of correspondence, drafts of writings, printed material, audiovisual material, computer media, and personal and other papers documenting the life and work of American author Judy Blume.

Correspondence is located throughout the collection and identified chiefly as professional, personal, and fan mail. Professional correspondence includes letters from publishers and literary and other organizations. Letters from fans are grouped together by date, by topic, and, in some cases, by individual correspondent.

Writings include manuscript drafts, proofs, and other materials. Multiple drafts can be found for many titles, including: Deenie (1973), Tiger eyes (1981), Smart women (1983), Just as long as we're together (1987), Fudge-a-mania (1990), Here's to you, Rachel Robinson (1993), Summer sisters (1998), Double Fudge (2002), and In the unlikely event (2015).

Other papers include awards, clippings, photographs, printed material, research and subject files, and material relating to public appearances and events, such as interviews, speeches, and book and promotional tours. Audiovisual materials in the collection appear to document Blume's public appearances.

# Arrangement

Organized into four groupings: I. October 2017 Acquisition, 1952 - 2017. II. September 2018 Acquisition, 1977-2018, undated. III. January 2020 Acquisition, 1983 - 2019. IV. October 2022 Acquisition, 1999 - 2022.

### **Collection Contents**

# October 2017 Acquisition, 1952-2017

117.75 linear feet (125 boxes) + 1 roll

Boxes 6, 92-103 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Boxes 23, 104-105, 119 (born digital): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

The October 2017 Acquisition came to the library in multiple shipments in Fall 2017 and has been grouped according to where the material originated or was stored and the time of receipt by the library.

Organized into three subgroupings: I. Key West Material, 1952-2017. II. Glenn Horowitz Bookseller Office Material, 1956-2001. III. October 2017 Addition, 1961-2017.

Key West Material 99.62 linear feet (106 boxes)

1961-2015

The largest component of the October 2017 Acquisition is from Judy Blume's residence in Key West, Florida. The Key West materials include correspondence, drafts and proofs of writings, research and subject files, professional papers, printed material, personal papers, photographs, audiovisual materials, and born-digital (electronic) files.

Drafts, proofs, and other materials can be found for numerous books by Blume, and in some cases multiple drafts can be found for individual tiles, including: Double Fudge (2002), Summer sisters (1998), Deenie (1973), Tiger eyes (1981), and In the unlikely event (2015).

Material has been left in the order in which it was received by the library.

b. 1	Double Fudge, "2nd draft and some 3rd draft"	2001 December
b.1	Double Fudge, "third draft"	2001 December
b.1	Double Fudge, "4th draft"	2002 January 1
b. 1	Double Fudge, "various from later drafts"	2001–2002
b. 1	Double Fudge, "Fudge outlines"	2001, undated
b.1	Miscellaneous material	2001-2002, undated
b.1	Notebooks	undated
21.	2 folders	undated
b.1		2002, undated
	2 folders	
b.1	2 folders  Double Fudge, "revised pages"	2002, undated
b.1 b.1	2 folders  Double Fudge, "revised pages"  Double Fudge, [part of "revised pages"?]	2002, undated 2002, undated

b.1	Double Fudge, draft	2002 January 15
b.1	Miscellaneous material	1998-2001, undated
b. 2	Just as long as we're together, setting copy, corrected, with proofreaders' marks and printer's annotations 2 folders	1987
b. 2	Just as long as we're together, page proof, corrected, with proofreaders' marks and printer's annotations 2 folders	1987
b. 2	Double Fudge, "2nd draft" (empty folder)	2001
b. 2	Double Fudge, page proof, "2nd pass"	2002 May 10
b. 2	Double Fudge, page proof, "3rd pass"	2002 June 6
b. 2	Double Fudge, page proof	2002 November 4
b. 2	Double Fudge, book jackets	undated
b. 2	Double Fudgepapers	2001-2002, undated
b. 2	"Deenie: A screenplay," drafts 7 folders	1987-1988, undated
b. 2	"Deenie: A screenplay," miscellaneous pages	1987-1988, undated
b. 3	Summer sisters, draft 2 folders	1997 October 17
b. 3	Summer sisters, miscellaneous material	1997, undated
b. 3	Summer sisters, draft pages, outlines, and notes 4 folders	1995–1996
b. 3	Summer sisters, draft, "Fall-'95" 2 folders	1995
b. 3	Summer sisters, "notes and manuscript pages spring and summer 1996" 3 folders	1996
b. 3	Summer sisters, draft	1995–1996
b. 4	"Articles about JB and reviews"  34 folders	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 5	"Articles about JB and reviews" 35 folders	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 7	"Love's a hard game to play," draft 2 folders	1997 March

b. <b>7</b>	Summer sisters, draft, "Up to July from notebook" 2 folders	1997 July
b. 7	Summer sisters, "Vineyard draft, June - Aug. 14, 1997" 2 folders	1997
b. 7	Summer sisters, draft 2 folders	1997 August 13
b. 7	Summer sisters, draft 3 folders	1997 September 3
b. 7	Summer sisters, draft, "Part Two"	1997
b. 7	Miscellaneous material 2 folders	1997-2002, undated
b. 8	Printed material 25 folders	1969-1984, undated
b. 39	Printed material	1984 October
b. 9	Deenie, printed versions, annotated 2 folders	1973
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay by Judy Blume"	1988 January 4
b. 9	"Deenie letters"	2004 March
b. 9	"Disney 'Deenie' list of writers"	2003-2005, undated
b. 9	"Deenie screenplay 2004," notes and outlines	2004, undated
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay," notes and drafts 2 folders	2004-2005, undated
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay," notes and drafts 2 folders	undated
b. 9	Notebook	[2005?]
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay by Pamela Gray first draft"	2005 January 26
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay by Pamela Gray first draft," corrected	undated
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay by Pamela Gray first draft"	2005 February 3
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay, 'Larry's draft'"	[2005?] April
b. 9	"Deenie," draft "by Mare Contrare"	undated
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay," "April 28 JB draft"	no year April 28
b. 9	"Deenie: A screenplay," draft, corrected and annotated	undated
b. 9	Miscellaneous material 2 folders	2004-2005, undated

b. 9	Printed material	2005, undated
b. 10	"Correspondence, miscellaneous '82" 2 folders	1981–1982
b. 10	"Correspondence, routine '82" 2 folders	1982
b. 10	"Fan mail before 1979, originals"	circa 1975-1978, undated
b. 10	"To be filed"	circa 1980-1983
b. 10	"Recent fan mail 83"	1982-1983, undated
b. 10	Correspondence	1981–1982
b. 10	"Censorship"	1980-1982,udated
b. 10	"Friendship"	1980-1982, undated
b. 10	"Center for Population Options"	1989-1990, undated
b. 10	"High Bridge Elementary School"	1989
b. 10	"Correspondence/requests: speaking engagements/accepts"	1989–1990
b. 10	"Awards" 5 folders	1986-1990
b. 10	The Pain and the great one material	1984-1985, undated
b. 10	Fabric	undated
b. 10	"Book of letters in JB comp"	1989
b. 10	"Book of letters 2 letter & response" 3 folders	1987-1993, undated
b. 11	"Pocket books - letters"	1992
b. 11	Correspondence	1987-1991, undated
b. 11	"Book of letters 2" 6 folders	1994, undated
b. 11	"Deenie - handicaps"	undated
b. 11	Letters to Judy (photocopies) 3 folders	undated
b. 11	"Original letters from kids" 2 folders	1978-1984, undated

b. <b>11</b>	"Letters #1-112" (photocopies)	undated
b. 11	"Letters #113-202" (photocopies)	undated
b. 11	"Letters 203-281" (photocopies)	undated
b. 11	"#282-369" (photocopies)	undated
b. 11	"Letters #370-471" (photocopies)	undated
b. 12	"#472-" (photocopies)	undated
b. 12	"Correspondence: Lorrie Kim (open)"	1978-1983
b. 12	"Families in crises"	undated
b. 12	"Books as bridges"	undated
b. 12	"Books as friends"	undated
b. 12	"Out of control chapter"	undated
b. 12	Letters to Judy, printed version, annotated	1986
b. 12	Material removed from Letters to Judy, printed version, annotated	undated
b. 12	Box list	1999 October 6
b. 12	"Fan mail/bad language"	circa 1981-1994
b. 12	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "bad language"	1994–1997
b. 12 b. 12	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "bad language"  "Fan mail/child abuse"	1994–1997 1993
b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"	1993 1987-1988,
b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994,
b. 12 b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated
b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994
b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989
b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989 1988-1991, undated
b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12 b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"  "Fan mail/masturbation"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989 1988-1991, undated undated
b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"  "Fan mail/sexual abuse"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989 1988-1991, undated undated 1988-1990
b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"  "Fan mail/masturbation"  "Fan mail/sexual abuse"  "Book of letters/resources"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989 1988-1991, undated undated 1988-1990 circa 1990s 1982-1991,
b. 12	"Fan mail/child abuse"  "Fan mail/depression"  "Fan mail/disabilities/illness"  "Fan mail/divorce & stepfamilies"  "Fan mail/eating disorders"  "Fan mail/homosexuality"  "Fan mail/masturbation"  "Fan mail/sexual abuse"  "Book of letters/resources"  "Fan mail/note to teacher regarding grades"	1993 1987-1988, undated 1990-1994, undated 1994 1987-1989 1988-1991, undated undated 1988-1990 circa 1990s 1982-1991, undated

b. 12 "Fan mail/letters to Judy/adults 1990"	1990
	1,,,
b. 12 "Adults: positive ideas and comments"	1979–1986
b. 12 "Fan mail/suicide related"	1987–1990
b.12 "Weird: (open)"	1979–1993
b. 12 "Fan mail/scoliosis"	1983-1994, undated
b. 12 Fan mail	1979–1989
b. 12 "Death/loss"	1988-1990
b. 12 "Forever - negative"	1976-1989, undated
b. 12 "Forever - positive"	1982-1996
b. 13 "Fan mail - Fudge" 2 folders	1991–1995
b. 13 Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "Fan mail"	1993–1995
b. 13 "Fan mail/Letters to Judy"	1990-1991
b. 13 "Fan mail - <i>Tiger Eyes</i> "	1983-1994
b. 13 "Canada"	1986-1991
b. 13 "Australia/UK"	1990-1991, undated
b. 13 "Foreign: other places"	circa 1980-1991
b. 13 "Letters to excerpt"	circa 1986-1994
b. 13 "Fan mail - various 1988-1990"	1987-1997, undated
b. 13 "Special fan mail - '97-'98"	1995–1998
b. 13 "Fan mail Just as long as we're together"	circa 1989-1993
b. 13 "Corresp/requests - college elementary education majors"	circa 1986-1997
b. 13 Box list	1998 April
b. 13 "Anna Chirinos"	1989–1991
b. 13 "Fan mail - special Wendy"	1984-1987
b. 13 "Gilana Gelman"	1988-1993
Sidna Saman	
b. 13 "Fan mail - special Lorrie Kim"	1984-1993

b. 14	"Tracy Patton"	1987-1993
b. 14	"Brooke Romano"	1992
b. 14	"FM/special - Robbin Rosner"	1985-1991
b. 14	"Inbal Sharoni"	1990-1991
b. 14	"Dianna Wolf"	1986-1993
b. 14	"Wendy Wong"	1989-1991
b. 14	"Jody Baca"	1984-1987
b. 14	"Wendy Baca"	1987
b. 14	"Special kids"	1993-1994
b. 14	"Fan mail - various, 1991-1993" 6 folders	circa 1991-1993
b. 14	"Fan mail - favorite books"	1995 August 15
b. 14	"Special fans" 2 folders	1994-1995
b. 14	"Jessica Stevens Bond"	1992, undated
b. 14	Fan mail	1996, undated
b. 15	"Fudge TV scripts"	1994
b. 15	"Fudge TV series" 5 folders	1994-1995, undated
b. 15	Notebooks 3 folders	undated
b. 15	Miscellaneous material 2 folders	1987, undated
b. 15	Just as long as we're together, "Judy Blume's notes"	1989
b. 15	Notebooks 2 folders	1984, undated
b. 15	"Subrights"	1986-1991
b. 15	"Tales of a Fourth Grade Nothing," script, "by Bruce Mason"	undated
b. 15	"Just as - development notes"	1999, undated
b. 15	Outlines	1994 September
b. 15	"[?] notes sent to Amblin"	1994, undated
b. 15	"Ideas: for books, etc."	1988-1991, undated

b. <b>15</b>	Notebook 2 folders	1987
b. 15	Untitled folder	1989-1990
b. 16	"Foxboro deal"	1989-1992
b. <b>16</b>	"Just as long/Foxboro negotiations - to April 19, 1991"	1990-1991, undated
b. <b>16</b>	"'Just as long as we're together' (TV series, publicity)"	1989 September
b. <b>16</b>	Financial records	1990-1991
b. 16	Just as long as we're together, legal records	1991–1993
b. <b>16</b>	"The Judy Blume CD-ROM companion"	1990 February 2
b. <b>16</b>	Miscellaneous material	1989–1991
b. <b>16</b>	"Legal information"	undated
b. <b>16</b>	"Printouts for TV project"	1987, undated
b. 16	"Notes on 'letters' TV special, 1987"	circa 1987
b. 16	"Notes + ideas on TV project"	circa 1987
b. 16	"More letters - TV project"	circa 1987
b. 16	"Info for NBC letter show"	1987, undated
b. 16	"TV project - current"	1987, undated
b. 16	"Scherick, Edgar: 1977 project"	1989
b. 16	"The Three of us," original treatment	undated
b. 16	"Connections"	1989, undated
b.16	"Barr films: The Pain and the Great One"	1988-1990, undated
b. 16	"Barr films: Otherwise known as Sheila the great"	1988-1993
b. 16	"Kim I"	undated
b. 16	"Negative letters"	circa 1975-1983
b. 16	"Orig. forms - Itrs book"	undated
b. <b>16</b>	[Letter book?] 5 folders	undated
b. 17	[Letter book?] 2 folders	undated
b. 17	"Special letters - 1983 - office copies"	undated

b. <b>17</b>	"Special letters - 1984 - office copies" 3 folders	undated
b. 17	"Fan mail" 2 folders	1976-1983, undated
b. 17	Wifey, fan mail	1978-1982, undated
b. 17	"More letters to copy (copied done)"	1979-1983, undated
b. 17	Forever, fan mail	1979-1982, undated
b. 17	"From parents, various"	1980-1982
b. 17	"From teachers, various"	1980-1982
b. 17	"Diary"	1980-1982, undated
b. <b>17</b>	Deenie, fan mail	1980-1982
b. 17	Blubber, fan mail	1980-1982, undated
b. 17	Then again, maybe I won't, fan mail	1981–1982
b. 17	"From librarians, various"	1982, undated
b. <b>17</b>	"Death"	1981-1983, undated
b. 17 b. 17	"Death" "Humorous"	
		undated 1980-1982,
b. 17	"Humorous"	undated 1980-1982, undated
b. 17 b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"	undated  1980-1982, undated  1982  1980-1982,
b. 17 b. 17 b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"  "Writings"	1980-1982, undated 1982 1980-1982, undated
b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"  "Writings"  "Siblings"	undated  1980-1982, undated  1982  1980-1982, undated  1981-1982
b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"  "Writings"  "Siblings"  "Divorce & stepparents"	undated  1980-1982, undated  1982  1980-1982, undated  1981-1982  1980-1982, undated
b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17 b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"  "Writings"  "Siblings"  "Divorce & stepparents"  "Adoption"	undated  1980-1982, undated  1982  1980-1982, undated  1981-1982  1980-1982, undated  1982 October 13  1980-1982,
b. 17	"Humorous"  "Depression & suicide"  "Writings"  "Siblings"  "Divorce & stepparents"  "Adoption"  "Boys"	undated  1980-1982, undated  1982  1980-1982, undated  1981-1982  1980-1982, undated  1982 October 13  1980-1982, undated  1980-1983,

b. 17	"Sexuality & development"	1979-1982, undated
b. 18	Box list	1998 April
b. 18	"Invitations to speak"	1987-1990
b. 18	Tales of a fourth grade nothing, stage adaptations	1987-1992
b. 18	"Rosenfeld, Bernie"	1993-1995
b. 18	"AASL meeting, April 1996"	1995-1996
b. 18	"SCBWI 1995 Roster"	circa 1995
b. 18	"Correspondence: requests [for] personal appearance-regrets"	circa 1993-1998
b. 18	"Correspondence: speaking engagements - regrets"	1993-1997
b. 18	Miscellaneous material	1995
b. 18	"Correspondence: Harvard School of Public Health"	1995-1996
b. 18	"Motion Picture Association of America, 1996"	1992-1996
b. 18	"School Board Election, 1993"	1993
b. 18	"PEN - annual benefit, Monday, April 13, 1992"	1991–1993
b. 18	"PEN American Center"	1983-1995
b. 18	"People for the American Way"	1991–1992
b. 18	"SCBWI corres. 1983-95"	1983-1995
b. 18	"SCBWI parties, 1992, 1994, 1995" 3 folders	1992-1995
b. 18	"The Scoliosis Association"	1991–1992
b. 18	"Starbright Foundation"	1992-1994, undated
b. 18	"Summer house 1991, Vineyard Haven, Martha's Viney"	1991
b. 18	"Testimony: Colorado case 1982"	1982-1983
b. 18	Trumpet Club correspondence	1991-1997, undated
b. 18	"KF contributions 2003 8.3"	1999-2000, undated
b. 18	"KF contributions 2005"	2005
b. 18	"Professional correspondence 2005"	2000-2005, undated

b. 19	Summer sisters, drafts 14 folders	1997–1998
b. 19	Last night never happened, drafts 4 folders	undated
b. 20	Tiger eyes, drafts and notes 13 folders	1980-1982, undated
b. 20	"Keogh Plan" 2 folders	1982 August
b. 21	Last night never happened, draft, "May 1996" 2 folders	1996
b. 21	Last night never happened, draft, "July 1996" 2 folders	1996
b. 21	Last night never happened, draft, "Nov-Dec 1996" 2 folders	1996
b. 21	Last night never happened, draft, "Dec 1996" 3 folders	1996-1997
b. 21	Last night never happened, draft, "Late Fall/Winter 1996-97" 2 folders	1996-1997
b. 21	Last night never happened, "mishmash manuscript pages with many notes + changes, Fall 1996" 2 folders	1996
b. 22	"'Threesome' pilot - March 5, 1991"	1991 March 5
b. 22	"'Threesome' Act Two - rev"	1991 March 4
b. 22	"'Threesome,' pitch info/family histories	1989, undated
b. 22	"'Dragons'/Larry's comments"	1991 April 26
b. 22	"Queen of mean"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Flings"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Thanks a lot"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Secrets"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Sharing"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Fame"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Hunks"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Episode notes"	undated
b. 22	Friends	1989, undated
b. 22	"Threesome"	1989, undated

b. 22	"Pefect"	1989, undated
b. 22	"Notes from meeting with Longstreet"	1989, undated
b. 22	notebook	undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, notes 3 folders	1988, undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, drafts	1991 April
b. 22	"Nelle's original pitch, story lines, + characters"	1989 September
b. 22	"'Dragons' (Just as pilot) 4/29/91)"	1991 April
b. 22	"Archival copy of <i>Just as long as we're togther</i> ver. 3/5/91 Initial submission to Lifetime Network"	1991 March 5
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, "Judy Blume blue notebook April-June 1989"	1989
b. 22	"Rachel's book chapters"	1991 November
b. 22	Miscellaneous notes	1991 February 26
b. 22	"Series - notes"	1988-1991, undated
b. 22	Miscellaneous ephemera	undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, "notes on 1/2 series"	1990, undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, "Book 2 - TV series"	undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, notes	1989-1991, undated
b. 22	Just as long as we're together, "First budget"	1991 April 29
b. 22	"July 26, 1991 revised script as sent to Nelle"	1991 July 26
b. 22	"April 29, 1991 as sub. to network"	undated
	Computer media  Box 23 (digital media): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991, undated
b. 23	1-7.KIM (33757) KIM.8-9 (?328704) KIM.10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 2018-genm-0005-0001 15.25_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 23	11 JUST AS Draft 4/29/91 sent to Nelle + Lifetime 4/29/91 2018-genm-0005-0002 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be	
	requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

### Key West Material > Computer media (continued)

b. 23	Archival Copy JUST AS ver. 3/5/91 Initial Submission to Lifetime Network 2018-genm-0005-0003 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 23	Newark Evening News February 1 - 15, 1952 Digitized Microfilm DVD CREEKSIDE DIGITAL 2018-genm-0005-0004 1 DVD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 23	Newark Evening News January 16 - 31, 1952 Digitized Microfilm DVD CREEKSIDE DIGITAL 2018-genm-0005-0005 1 DVD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 24	"Longstreet pilot"	1991 January 18
b. 24	"Feb 15, 1991 as sent to Nelle"	1991 February 15
b. 24	"Feb 13/14 1991 notes + Renee as typist"	1991 February
b. 24	"Rachel's chapters - spring 1989"	undated
b. 24	"JB draft #1 after receiving longstreet draft"	undated
b. 24	"JB notes to all esp. writers interviewed prob. with L.Street script"	1991, undated
b. 24	"Faxes to Longstreet + Nelle"	1990-1991
b. 24	Just as long as we're together, screenplay 2 folders	1991, undated
b. 24	Just as long as we're together, notes related to project	1989-1991, undated
b. 24	"Feb 10, 1991 draft sent to Longstreet"	1991 February 10
b. 24	"Notes + outlines Hilma and JB Monday, April 1-Friday, April 5, 1991"	1991, undated
b. 24	"JB + HW next to last draft Apr. 19 + 24 1991"	1991 April
b. 24	"Jan 21, 1991 JB notes on Longstreet draft"	1991 January 21
b. 24	"JB + HW April 25, 1991"	1991 April 25
b. 24	"Pitch/to network notes"	1989-1990, undated
b. 24	"JB + HW work in progress April 1991" 4 folders	1991, undated

b. <b>25</b>	Fan mail	1988-1989, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence 1982-1988 agents-American"	1981-1987, undated
b. 25	Letters to Judy, "FM/Kids 1989"	1988-1989, undated
b. <b>25</b>	Correspondence - Hughe Massie Limited	1978-1989, undated
b. 25	Fan mail	1988-1989, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence - articles/interviews - 1989-1990"	1988-1990
b. 25	Correspondence - authors	1987-1990, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence: authors/Norma Klein 1979-1989"	1979-1989, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence, editors 1986-1990"	1986-1990, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence, editors, British 1986-1990"	1986-1990, undated
b. 25	Correspondence	1980-1984, undated
b. 25	Professional correspondence	1987-1990, undated
b. 25	"Correspondence: publishers, foregin (other than Britain) 1988"	1988
b. 25	"Correspondence/requests: auctions 1990"	1990-1991, undated
b. 26	"Auctions, schools 1990"	1990
b. 26	"Correspondence: requests/book quotes 1988-1990"	1988-1990
b. 26	"Routine requests 1990"	1990–1991
b. 26	"Speaking engagements 1990"	1990
b. 26	"Corresp/requests 1987-1990 writing/manuscripts (advice, etc)"	1987–1990
b. <b>26</b>	"Correspondence/subrights LA Times column 1984-"	1984
b. 26	"Correspondence: TV related 1984-1985"	1978-1985, undated
b. 26	"'Decade of Literary Lions,' New York Library, Nov. 8, 1990"	1990, undated
b. 26	"Speaking engagement: acceptance Poets & Writers literary dinner - December 6,1990"	1990, undated

b. <b>26</b>	"Correspondence/requests: routine 1990"	1989-1990, undated
b. 26	Correspondence/articles about Judy Blume	1988
b. 26	Correspondence/British publishers	1969-1983, undated
b. 26	Correspondence from schools	1983-1984, undated
b. 26	"Corresp/personal - through 1983"	1981-1983, undated
b. 26	"Corresp/requests/auctions - 1984 (+2 Oct 1983)"	1983-1985, undated
b. 26	"Correspondence-1984-Jan/Feb/March routine invitations"	1984
b. 26	"Correspondence - 1984 - Apr/Dec 1984 routine invitations"	1984
b. <b>26</b>	"Correspondence: 1984 routine requests"	1983-1985
b. <b>26</b>	"Awards: through 1982"	1980-1984, undated
b. 26	Superfudge, Tiger eyes, "Awards - Young Readers Medal - Nov. 83 San Diego"	1983
b. 26	"School groups - 1983-1984 school year"	1983-1984
b. 26	"School groups - 1980-1983"	undated
b. 27	"Awards: 1983-"	1981-1984
b. 27	"School groups-1983-1984 school yr (accompanying ltrs fr teachers etc.)"	1983-1984, undated
b. 27	"February Chorus [?] 1988"	1985
b. 27	"January 1985"	1984-1985
b. 27	"Foster parents plan"	1981–1985
b. 27	"Contractor deals"	1990-1991, undated
b. 27	"Correspondence personal 1992"	1990-1992, undated
b. 27	"Personal correspondence - 1992"	1991–1992
b. 27	"Correspondence: personal 1991"	1983-1992, undated
b. 27	"Correspondeonce: business not career related: before 83"	1981
b. 27	"Correspondence: professional, related to Judy's work (before 1983)"	1981-1983
b. 27	"Correspondence: personal (before 1980)"	1977–1979

b. 27       "Corr: routine invitations 1[9]83"       1983         b. 27       "Correspondence/editors-British"       1984-1985         b. 27       Professional correspondence 2 folders       1983-1984         b. 27       "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985"       1984-1986         b. 27       "Corresp/requests - routine 1985"       1984-1985         b. 28       "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)"       1989         b. 28       Financial records 2 folders       1982-1989, undated         b. 28       "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)"       1981-1987, undated         b. 28       Forever, "serial reprints"       1985         b. 28       Financial records       1980-1984, undated         b. 28       "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers"       1987-1988, undated         b. 28       Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984"       1984 December         b. 28       Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984"       1984, undated         b. 28       Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984"       undated         b. 28       G.P. Putnam interview       undated         b. 28       Letters to Judy, "Publicity tour"       1986	b. 27 "Correspondence/editors-British" 1984-1985 b. 27 Professional correspondence 1983-1984 b. 27 "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985" 1984-1986 b. 27 "Corresp/requests - routine 1985" 1984-1985 b. 28 "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)" 1989 b. 28 Financial records 1982-1989, undated b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 27	"Routine requests - 1983"	1983
b. 27 Professional correspondence 2 folders  b. 27 "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985" 1984–1986  b. 27 "Corresp/requests - routine 1985" 1984–1985  b. 28 "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)" 1989  b. 28 Financial records 1982-1989, undated  b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated  b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985  b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated  b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1987-1988, undated  b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated  b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December  b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated  b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated  b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated  b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 27 Professional correspondence 2 folders b. 27 "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985" 1984-1986 b. 27 "Corresp/requests - routine 1985" 1984-1985 b. 28 "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)" 1989 b. 28 Financial records 1982-1989, undated b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December b. 28 Smart women Tour - US 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 Letters to Judy Tour 1986, undated b. 28 Letters to Judy, "Publicity tour" 1986 b. 28 Smart women, promotional material 1984-1985, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour" 1986 b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour" 1986 b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour" 1987-1981, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour" 1988-1985, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tours - 1978-1981 (information, expenses, etc.)" 1978-1981, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1985 b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1984-1985 b. 28 The last tour" undated	b. 27	"Corr: - routine invitations 1[9]83"	1983
b. 27 "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985" 1984-1986 b. 27 "Corresp/requests - routine 1985" 1984-1985 b. 28 "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)" 1989 b. 28 Financial records 1982-1989, undated b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December b. 28 Smart women Tour - US 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 27 "Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985" 1984-1986 b. 27 "Corresp/requests - routine 1985" 1984-1985 b. 28 "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)" 1989 b. 28 Financial records 1982-1989, undated b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women Tour - US 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Piritish Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 Letters to Judy Tour 1986 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984	b. 27	"Correspondence/editors-British"	1984-1985
b. 27       "Corresp/requests - routine 1985"       1984–1985         b. 28       "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)"       1989         b. 28       Financial records 2 folders       1982-1989, undated         b. 28       "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)"       1981-1987, undated         b. 28       Forever, "serial reprints"       1985         b. 28       Financial records       1980-1984, undated         b. 28       "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers"       1987-1988, undated         b. 28       Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984"       1984 December         b. 28       Smart women Tour - US       1983-1984, undated         b. 28       Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984"       1984, undated         b. 28       Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984"       undated         b. 28       Letters to Judy tour       1986, undated         b. 28       G.P. Putnam interview       undated	b. 27         "Corresp/requests - routine 1985"         1984–1985           b. 28         "Bar Harbor Bank (1989)"         1989           b. 28         Financial records 2 folders         1981-1987, undated           b. 28         "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)"         1981-1987, undated           b. 28         Forever, "serial reprints"         1985           b. 28         Financial records         1980-1984, undated           b. 28         "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers"         1987-1988, undated           b. 28         Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984"         1984 December           b. 28         Smart women Tour - US         1983-1984, undated           b. 28         Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984"         1984, undated           b. 28         Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984"         undated           b. 28         Letters to Judy tour         1986, undated           b. 28         Letters to Judy, "Publicity tour"         1986           b. 28         Smart women, promotional material         1984-1985, undated           b. 28         Smart women, "Publicity tours - 1978-1981 (information, expenses, etc.)"         1978-1981, undated           b. 28         Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British"         1985 <t< td=""><td>b. 27</td><td></td><td>1983-1984</td></t<>	b. 27		1983-1984
b. 28	b. 28	b. 27	"Corresp/requests - speaking engagements 1985"	1984-1986
b. 28	b. 28	b. 27	"Corresp/requests - routine 1985"	1984-1985
b. 28 "Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)" 1981-1987, undated b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints" 1985 b. 28 Financial records 1980-1984, undated b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December b. 28 Smart women Tour - US 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28	b. 28	"Bar Harbor Bank (1989)"	1989
b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints"  b. 28 Financial records  financial records  papers"  1980-1984, undated  papers"  1987-1988, undated  papers"  1984 December  page 1984 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984"  page 1983-1984, undated  page 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984"  page 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984"  page 28 Letters to Judy tour  page 39 Jundated  page 30 Jundated  page 30 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 32 Jundated  page 32 Jundated  page 33 Jundated  page 34 Jundated  page 35 Jundated  page 36 Jundated  page 36 Jundated  page 37 Jundated  page 37 Jundated  page 38 Jundated  page 38 Jundated  page 39 Jundated  page 39 Jundated  page 39 Jundated  page 30 Jundated  page 30 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 31 Jundated  page 32 Jundated  pa	b. 28 Forever, "serial reprints"  b. 28 Financial records  financial financial financial financial  financial records  financial records  financial records  financial records  financial records  financial records  financial financial financial  financial financial financial financial  financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial f	b. 28		
b. 28	b. 28	b. 28	"Fidelity Keogh Plan (open)"	
b. 28 "Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers" 1987-1988, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984" 1984 December b. 28 Smart women Tour - US 1983-1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28	b. 28	Forever, "serial reprints"	1985
b. 28	b. 28	b. 28	Financial records	
b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28	b. 28	"Topsy Turvy Productions, Inc. formal papers"	•
b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984" 1984, undated b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28	b. 28	Smart women, "Pub. tours/ PKTBKS Sales Confer. December 1984"	1984 December
b. 28 Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984" undated b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28	b. 28	Smart women Tour - US	
b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28 Letters to Judy tour 1986, undated b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated b. 28 Letters to Judy, "Publicity tour" 1986 b. 28 Smart women, promotional material 1984-1985, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tours - 1978-1981 (information, expenses, etc.)" 1978-1981, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1985 b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc." 1984-1985 b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28	Smart women, "Publicity tour - England/Scotland May 1984"	1984, undated
b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated	b. 28 G.P. Putnam interview undated b. 28 Letters to Judy,"Publicity tour" 1986 b. 28 Smart women, promotional material 1984-1985, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity tours - 1978-1981 (information, expenses, etc.)" 1978-1981, undated b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1985 b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc." 1984-1985 b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28	Smart women, "British Tour - Spring 1984"	undated
	b. 28	b. 28	Letters to Judy tour	1986, undated
b. 28 Letters to Judy,"Publicity tour" 1986	b. 28	b. 28	G.P. Putnam interview	undated
	b. 28	b. 28	Letters to Judy,"Publicity tour"	1986
, ,	b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1985 b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc." 1984–1985 b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28	Smart women, promotional material	
	b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc." 1984–1985 b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28	Smart women, "Publictiy tours - 1978-1981 (information, expenses, etc.)"	
b. 28 Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British" 1985	b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28	Smart women, "Publicity/promotion British"	1985
b. 28 Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc." 1984–1985		b. 28	Smart women, "Pub. tours/SW-PKTBKS-corresp. misc."	1984-1985
b. 28 "The last tour" undated	b. 28 Smart women, tour 1985, undated	b. 28	"The last tour"	undated
b. 28 Smart women, tour 1985, undated		b. 28	Smart women, tour	1985, undated
	b. 28 Smart women, press release undated	b. 28	Smart women, press release	undated

b. 28	"Putnam publishing tour - 1986"	1986, undated
b. 28	"Publicity tour, England 1986 Letters to Judy"	1986, undated
b. 28	"Publicity tour: Pocketbooks Letters to Judy, March 1987"	1987, undated
b. 28	"Publicity tour: Just as long as we're together/Orchard/1987"	1987 January 29
b. 28	"Receipts, letters tour/UK"	1986, undated
b. 28	"Correspondence: requests, routine Jan 1989"	1989
b. 29	"Correspondence/requests: auctions 1989"	1988-1989
b. 29	"Correspondence/requests: school auctions 1988-1989"	1989
b. 29	"Speaking engagements-acceptance New York Library Association Buffalo, October 1988"	1988
b. 29	"Speaking engagements: acceptance "Ready to go" WNEW-TV, Boston September 7, 1989"	1989
b. 29	"Correspondence: Requests, speaking engagements 1989"	1989
b. 29	"Calle Sierpe sale"	1978-1985
b. 29	"Wynne lawsuit"	1985
b. 29	"David Wynne lawsuit (3/85) (Calle Sierpe sale)"	1985-1988
b. 29	"David Wynne"	1984-1985
b. 29	"Creative coalition"	1997-1998, undated
b. 29	"Teen Ink"	2000
b. 29	Awards from schools	1979-1981, undated
b. 29	"Awards 1985"	1984-1986
b. 29	"Censorship: articles and related materials (open) '81-83"	1981-1982, undated
b. 29	"Censorship: correspondence/children 1980-1983"	1980-1983, undated
b. 29	"Censorship: correspondence-children 1984-1985"	1983-1985
b. 29	"Censorship: correspondence-adults 1979-1983"	1979-1983
b. 29	"Censorship: correspondence-adults 1984-1985"	1984-1985
b. 29	Censorship articles	1985, undated
b. <b>29</b>	"Censorship: news clippings and related (open) '81-83"	1980-1982, undated

b. 30	"Correspondence/requests 1984-87 writing/manuscripts (advice, etc.)"	1980-1987
b. 30	"Correspon/sub rights '82-85"	1981–1984
b. 30	"Endorsements"	1983 May 19
b. 30	"Old deeds"	1976-1978
b. 30	"Letters to Judy: Marian Rees"	1987
b. 30	Correspondence from children/teenagers	1986-1987, undated
b. 30	"Seattle Childrens Theatre script draft"	1986, undated
b. 30	"Marian Rees/JB"	1987, undated
b. 30	"Correspondence/articles/interviews 1984-1987"	1984-1987
b. 30	"Seattle Childrens Theater script/revised by JB and other items"	1987
b. 30	"Corresp/request/auctions-1985"	1985
b. 30	"Correspodence: auctions 1986"	1986
b. 30	"Correspondence/requests 1987 auctions"	1987
b. 30	"Corresp/requests/schl. auctions1984/1985 school year"	1984-1985
b. 30	"School auctions (1985-1986) school year	1985–1986
b. 30	"Corr/school auctions 1986-1987 school year"	1986-1987
b. 31	Manuscripts sent to Judy Blume	1984-1985
b. 31	"Correspondence: book quotes 1986-1987"	1986-1987
b. 31	"School groups 1986-1987 with teacher letter, etc."	1986-1987
b. 31	"Projects/individual students"	1983-1986
b. 31	"Schools - re: author projects with reponses to teachers & students"	1983-1987
b. 31	"Kids really want to know"	undated
b. 31	"School letters 1986-87 many envelopes"	1986-1987
b. 31	"School letters groups in one envelope"	1985
b. 31	"School groups (one env) 1984-1985 school year"	1984-1985
b. 31	"School groups (individuals) 1984-1985 school year"	1984-1985
b. 31	"School groups 1985-1986 with teacher letter, etc."	1985-1986
b. 31	"School groups 1985-86 one envelope"	1985-1986, undated
b. 31	"Correspondence/requests 1986 routine, various, Jan-Jun"	1985–1986

b. 32         Note for filling system         undated           b. 32         "Corres; editors and publishers US-through 1997"         1995-1998, undated           b. 32         "Correspondence: editors UK. 1997"         1996, undated           b. 32         "Personal correspondence 1996"         1991-1998, undated           b. 32         "Corres; editors foreign (thru 1997)"         1991-1998, undated           b. 32         "Corres; porfessional 1991-1997"         1994-1998           b. 32         "Corres; porfessional 1991-1997"         1994-1998           b. 32         "Correspondence: personal 1997"         1995-1997, undated           b. 32         "Correspondence: personal 1997"         1995-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres; personal 97-98"         1997-1998, undated           b. 32         "Corres; personal 97-98"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres; authors: to 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Correspondence: respondence"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Censorship corres: ALA"         1986-1991           b. 32         "Censorship articles // Materials 1986-"         1986-1991           b. 32         "Censorship articles // B books"         1986-1990, undated           b. 32         "Censorship informa	b. 31	"Corresp/requests routine/various 1986"	1986
b. 32         "Correspondence: editors U.K. 1997"         1995-1998, undated undated undated           b. 32         "Personal correspondence 1996"         1994 undated           b. 32         "Corres: editors foreign (thru 1997)"         1994-1998, undated           b. 32         "Personal corerspondence 1995"         1994-1995           b. 32         "Corres: professional 1991-1997"         1994-1998           b. 32         High school reunion ephemera         1996           b. 32         "Correspondence: personal 1997"         1995-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: personal 97-98"         1997-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: authors: to 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: authors: to 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corress-ship corres: Forever"         1998-1997           b. 32         "Censorship corres: Forever"         1981-1997           b. 32         "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"         1976-1990, undated           b. 32         "Censorship articles JB books"         1985-1990, undated           b. 32         "Censorship information 1994"         1994-1994           b. 32         "Censorship - ACLU"         1993-1994, undated           b. 32         "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin	b. 32	Note for filing system	undated
b. 32         "Personal correspondence 1996"         1996, undated           b. 32         "Corres: editors foreign (thru 1997)"         1991-1998, undated           b. 32         "Personal corerspondence 1995"         1994-1995           b. 32         "Corres: professional 1991-1997"         1994-1998           b. 32         High school reunion ephemera         1996           b. 32         "Correspondence: personal 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: personal 97-98"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: authors: to 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Corres: authors: to 1997"         1993-1997, undated           b. 32         "Censorship corres: Forever"         1991-1997           b. 32         "Censorship corres: Forever"         1981-1997           b. 32         "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"         1986-1991           b. 32         "Censorship articles JB books"         1998-1990, undated           b. 32         "Censorship articles JB books"         1998-1990, undated           b. 32         "Censorship information 1994"         1994           b. 32         "Censorship - ACLU"         1993-1994, undated           b. 32         "Censorship - Poenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censor	b. 32	"Corres: editors and publishers US-through 1997"	
b. 32       "Corres: editors foreign (thru 1997)"       1991-1998, undated         b. 32       "Personal corerspondence 1995"       1994-1995         b. 32       "Corres: professional 1991-1997"       1994-1998         b. 32       High school reunion ephemera       1996         b. 32       "Correspondence: personal 1997"       1995-1997, undated         b. 32       "Corres: personal 97-98"       1997-1998, undated         b. 32       "Corres: authors: to 1997"       1993-1997, undated         b. 32       "White House correspondence"       1993         b. 32       "Censorship corres: Forever"       1981-1997         b. 32       "Censorship corres: ALA"       1986-1991         b. 32       "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"       1976-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship articles JB books"       1985-1990, undated         b. 32       "X-Rated books' - pamphlet"       undated         b. 32       "Censorship information 1994"       1994         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin	b. 32	"Correspondence: editors U.K. 1997"	
b. 32 "Personal corerspondence 1995" 1994-1995 b. 32 "Corres: professional 1991-1997" 1996 b. 32 High school reunion ephemera 1996 b. 32 "Correspondence: personal 1997" 1995-1997, undated 1995-1997, unda	b. 32	"Personal correspondence 1996"	1996, undated
b. 32       "Corres: professional 1991-1997"       1994-1998         b. 32       High school reunion ephemera       1996         b. 32       "Correspondence: personal 1997"       1995-1997, undated         b. 32       "Corres: personal 97-98"       1997-1998, undated         b. 32       "Corres: authors: to 1997"       1993-1997, undated         b. 32       "White House correspondence"       1993         b. 32       "Censorship corres: Forever"       1981-1997         b. 32       "Censorship corres: ALA"       1986-1991         b. 32       "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"       1976-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship articles JB books"       1985-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship information 1994"       undated         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7       7         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated	b. 32	"Corres: editors foreign (thru 1997)"	
b. 32       High school reunion ephemera       1996         b. 32       "Correspondence: personal 1997"       1995-1997, undated         b. 32       "Corres: personal 97-98"       1997-1998, undated         b. 32       "Corres: authors: to 1997"       1993-1997, undated         b. 32       "White House correspondence"       1993         b. 32       "Censorship corres: Forever"       1981-1997         b. 32       "Censorship corres: ALA"       1986-1991         b. 32       "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"       1976-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship articles JB books"       1985-1990, undated         b. 32       "X-Rated books' - pamphlet"       undated         b. 32       "Censorship information 1994"       1994         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated	b. 32	"Personal corerspondence 1995"	1994-1995
b. 32       "Correspondence: personal 1997"       1995-1997, undated         b. 32       "Corres: personal 97-98"       1997-1998, undated         b. 32       "Corres: authors: to 1997"       1993-1997, undated         b. 32       "White House correspondence"       1993         b. 32       "Censorship corres: Forever"       1981-1997         b. 32       "Censorship corres: ALA"       1986-1991         b. 32       "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"       1976-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship articles JB books"       1985-1990, undated         b. 32       "X-Rated books' - pamphlet"       undated         b. 32       "Censorship information 1994"       1994         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship and tendence in the proper of the pro	b. 32	"Corres: professional 1991-1997"	1994-1998
b. 32 "Censorship corres: ALA" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 "Censorship corres: ALA" 1986-1991 b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated	b. 32	High school reunion ephemera	1996
b. 32       "Corres: authors: to 1997"       undated         b. 32       "White House correspondence"       1993         b. 32       "Censorship corres: Forever"       1981-1997         b. 32       "Censorship corres: ALA"       1986-1991         b. 32       "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"       1976-1990, undated         b. 32       "Censorship articles JB books"       1985-1990, undated         b. 32       "X-Rated books" - pamphlet"       undated         b. 32       "Censorship information 1994"       1994         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - ACLU"       1993-1994, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993 December 7         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated         b. 32       "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin       1993-1996, undated	b. 32	"Correspondence: personal 1997"	
b. 32 "Censorship corres: Forever" 1981–1997 b. 32 "Censorship corres: Forever" 1986–1991 b. 32 "Censorship articles/materials 1986-" 1976-1990, undated 1985–1990, undated 1994 1994 b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993–1994, undated 1993–1994, undated 1993–1994, undated 1993–1999,	b. 32	"Corres: personal 97-98"	
b. 32 "Censorship corres: Forever" 1981–1997 b. 32 "Censorship corres: ALA" 1986–1991 b. 32 "Censorship articles/materials 1986-" 1976-1990, undated b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 "X-Rated books' - pamphlet" undated b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated	b. 32	"Corres: authors: to 1997"	
b. 32 "Censorship corres: ALA" 1986–1991 b. 32 "Censorship articles/materials 1986-" 1976-1990, undated b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 "X-Rated books' - pamphlet" undated b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993 December 7 b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984–1999	b. 32	"White House correspondence"	1993
b. 32 "Censorship articles/materials 1986-"  1976-1990, undated  b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books"  1985-1990, undated  b. 32 "X-Rated books' - pamphlet"  undated  b. 32 "Censorship information 1994"  1994  b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU"  1993-1994, undated  b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7  b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin  1993-1996, undated  b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522"  1984-1999	b. 32	"Censorship corres: Forever"	1981–1997
b. 32 "Censorship articles JB books" 1985-1990, undated b. 32 ""X-Rated books' - pamphlet" undated b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December - Norman, OK" 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984-1999	b. 32	"Censorship corres: ALA"	1986-1991
b. 32 "'X-Rated books' - pamphlet" undated b. 32 "Censorship information 1994" 1994 b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU" 1993-1994, undated b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7 Norman, OK" 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984-1999	b. 32	"Censorship articles/materials 1986-"	
b. 32 "Censorship information 1994"  b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU"  1993-1994, undated  b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7  b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated  b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984-1999	b. 32	"Censorship articles JB books"	
b. 32 "Censorship - ACLU"  1993-1994, undated  b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7  b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated  b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984-1999	b. 32	"'X-Rated books' - pamphlet"	undated
b. 32 Blubber, Deenie, Tiger eyes, Are you there God? It's me, Margaret"Censorship 1993 December 7  b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated  b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984–1999	b. 32	"Censorship information 1994"	1994
- Norman, OK" 7  b. 32 "Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin 1993-1996, undated  b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984-1999	b. 32	"Censorship - ACLU"	•
b. 32 "Censorship corres: NCAC 522" 1984–1999	b. 32		
	b. 32	"Censorship - Forever Rib Lake, Wisconsin	
b. 33 "Correspondence: editors U.K. 1991" 1991, undated	b. 32	"Censorship corres: NCAC 522"	1984-1999
	b. 33	"Correspondence: editors U.K. 1991"	1991, undated

b. 33	"Correspondence: editors U.K. 1992"	1992, undated
b. 33	"Correspondence: brochure material - U.K."	1990-1991, undated
b. 33	Correspondence: brochure material - U.S."	1987-1991, undated
b. 33	"Awards - 1991-1992"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Correspondence: editors U.K. 1989-90"	1989-1990, undated
b. 33	Personal correspondence	1993, undated
b. 33	"Correspondence: editors US 1991-92"	1983-1992
b. 33	Correspondence regarding royalties	1988-1992
b. 33	"Correspondence: requests book quotes - 1991-92 regrets"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Correspondence: requests interviews - 1988-92 acceptance"	1990-1992
b. 33	"Correspodence: articles/interviews/regrets"	1991
b. 33	"Correspondence: requests JB to write - 1990-92 regrets"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Routine requests - 1990-92"	1991–1992
b. 33	Correspondence, The Author's Guild	1992
b. 33	"Correspondence: requests pers. appearance - 1990-92 regrets"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Correspondence: personal appearance - 1991-92 acceptance"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Speaking engagements/acceptance: Nat. Council of Teachers of Engl Seattle, Nov. 22-24, 1991"	1991 November
b. 33	"Correspondence: TV/movie"	1987-1991
b. 33	"Correspondence: speaking engagements 1991-1992 regrets"	1991–1992
b. 33	"Holiday greetings 1993"	1993, undated
b. 34	"San Acacio lot"	1984-1992
b. 34	"Equinox Health Club"	1993, undated
b. 34	"Kids fund - projects for 1988 possible funding (unsolicited)"	1987-1988
b. 34	"KF - contributions"	1983
b. 34	"Kids fund - 1991 final report"	1991 June 30
b. 34	"Kids fund - charitable contributions - 1991"	1991
b. 34	"KF - correspondence 1991"	1991, undated
b. 34	"Kids fund"	1989, undated

b. 34	"Kids fund correspondence 1992/93"	1992 September
b. 34	"KF - projects for possible funding 1989"	1989-1991
b. 34	"Kids fund - miscellaneous"	1984, undated
b. 34	"Kids fund - mailing list old pre-1985"	1984-1985
b. 34	"KF - mailing list, pre-1985"	1983-1985, undated
b. 34	"KF - mailing lists 1987"	1987
b. 34	"KF funding ideas 1990"	1986-1990, undated
b. 34	"KF - expenses/invoices, etc."	1985
b. 34	"KF tax and legal pre-1985"	1982-1983
b. 34	Kids fund correspondence	1985-1987
b. 34	"Royalties / British"	1986-1989
b. 34	"Correspondence: personal 1986"	1986, undated
b. 34	"Correspondence, personal: 1987"	1987-1995, undated
b. 35	"Correspondence: professional 1986"	1986
b. 35	"Correspondence: professional 1987"	1987, undated
b. 35	"Correspondence, routine 1987 Jan - June"	1987, undated
b. <b>35</b>	Correspondence, routine 1987 July - December"	1987
b. <b>35</b>	"Correspondence, speaking 1986 Jan - June"	1986
b. <b>35</b>	"Corresp/requests 1986 speaking engagements"	1986
b. 35	"Acceptances/speaking engagements Amer. Psych. Assn - May 20-24, 1985 Dallas, Texas"	1984–1985
b. 35	"Acceptances/speaking engagements Chicago Pub. Library - Nov. 17, 1984 Literary Arts Ball"	1984
b. 35	"Acceptances/speaking engagements Burger King - October 1, 1984 Reno, Nevada"	1984
b. 35	Correspondence: speaking engagements	1986, undated
b. 35	"New York Public Library October 31, 1986"	1986
b. 35	"Speaking engagements/acceptances Westport Public Library, Sept. 1986"	1986
b. <b>35</b>	Correspondence: Westport Country Playhouse	1986 September 24

b. <b>35</b>	"Speaking engagements/acceptances ACLU of Georgia, December 1986"	1986, undated
b. 35	"Speaking engagements/acceptances Center for Population Options Los Angeles, Dec. 1986"	1986, undated
b. 35	"Correspondence, speaking 1987 July - December"	1987
b. 35	"ABA meetings, Washington D.C. May 1987"	1987
b. 35	"Correspondence, speaking 1987 Jan - June"	1987
b. <b>35</b>	"Speaking engagements - acceptances Inst. for Mental Health Initiative 5/20/87"	1987, undated
b. 35	"Speaking engagements - acceptances Kean College, June 1987"	1987, undated
b. 35	"Speaking engagements - acceptances Concord, New Hampshire, June 1987"	1987, undated
b. 35	"Speaking engagements - acceptances NY Public Library, 11/11/87"	1987
b. 36	"Speech - Author's Guild Monday, November 8"	1993
b. 36	"Catcher in the rye Excerpt - NCAC"	1994
b. 36	"NCAC party for the First Amendment"	1993-1994
b. 36	"NCAC - benefit - '94"	1993-1994, undated
b. 36	"NCAC - fundraiser 1995"	1995, undated
b. 36	NCAC books in trouble	1996
b. 36	"JB thank you notes NCAC fundraiser"	1995-1996, undated
b. 36	"Censorship: Educational Paperwork Assn. 1/87"	1987 January
b. 36	"NCAC - general information"	1992-1993, undated
b. 36	"Censorship: Peoria (1984)"	1984-1985, undated
b. 36	"Podesta - TV violence"	1993
b. 36	"NCAC - censorship meeting sex panic"	1986-1993, undated
b. 36	"NCAC - Working Group [on Women, Censorship and "Pornography]"	1992-1993, undated
b. 36	"Trump club fiasco 3/90"	1990, undated
b. 36	Resources about teenagers and alcohol	undated
b. 36	"Resources : child abuse"	1988, undated
b. 36	"Resources: depression"	undated

b. 36	"Resources eating disorders"	1989 November 9
b. 36	"Resources: incest/sexual abuse"	1990, undated
b. 36	"Resources/masturbation"	1995, undated
b. 36	"Resources/sexual fantasies"	undated
b. <b>36</b>	"Resources sick & disabled"	1989 November 9
b. 36	"Resources: trouble in school"	1993, undated
b. 36	"Censorship - Feminists for Free Expression"	1993, undated
b. 36	"Censorship - Forever Moscow, IA"	1995-1996, undated
b. 36	"Censorship - Herb Forstal"	1993, undated
b. 36	"Censorship - Enough is enough"	1993-1994, undated
b. 37	"Special letters 1984 (adults)"	1984-1985
b. 37	General correspondence	1984-1985
b. 37	"Special letters 1985 (adults)"	1985
b. 37	"Fan Mail: special/adults 1986"	1986
b. 37	"Fan Mail: Adults 1987"	1987
b. 37	"FM/Letters to Judy/Adults 1986"	1986
b. 37	"FM/ <i>Letters to Judy</i> /Adults 1987"	1986-1987
b. 37	"Special letters 1983 (Sept - Dec)"	1983
b. 37	"Special Letters 1983 Originals (Sept/Dec)"	1983
b. 37	"Special letters 1984 children (originals)"	1981–1984
b. 37	"Fan mail - special - children 1985"	1985
b. 37	"FM/kids 1986"	1986
b. 37	"FM/letters/kids '86"	1986
b. 37	"FM/Letters to Judy/kids 1986"	1986
b. 37	Smart women	1984
b. 37	"Fan mail: <i>Wifey</i> "	1979, undated
b. 37	"FM/special/children 1986"	1986
b. 38	"Fan mail: kids 1987"	1987

b. 38	"FM/Letters to Judy/kids 1987 Jan 1-June 30"	1987, undated
b. 38	"FM/Letters to Judy/kids 1987 July 1-Dec. 31"	1987-1988
b. 38	Miscellaneous work by children	undated
b. 38	Magazines	1973-1984
b. 39	Magazines	1978 December 3
b. 38	Scrapbooks from students 3 folders	1987
b. 43	Scrapbook of clippings	circa 1960-1974
b. 40	"When someone you love dies"	1978-1979, undated
b. 40	"Censorship"	undated
b. 40	"From Australia"	1978-1982
b. 40	"From other lands"	1982-1983
b. 40	"Foreign: Australia:	1982-1983, undated
b. 40	"Foreign: England"	1982-1985, undated
b. 40	"Special fan letters for special box"	1980-1983
b. 40	"Adult fans"	1984, undated
b. 40	"Fan mail/before 1979"	1976-1978, undated
b. 40	"Foreverfrom parents, teachers, and kids"	1982-1983, undated
b. 40	"Negative letters: excluding Forever"	1982-1983
b. 40	"Special letters. Sept 83-84 young people"	1983, undated
b. 40	"Adult fans"	1980-1982, undated
b. 40	"Adultspositive ideas and comments"	1979-1982
b. 40	"From teachers"	1980
b. 40	"Judy's copies letters"	1980-1983, undated
b. 40	Miscellaneous letters	undated
b. 40	"Negative letters - 1982-1983"	1977-1980

b. 40	"Fan mail "	1976-1978, undated
b. 40	"To be filed"	1976-1982, undated
b. 40	"Recent fan mail B"	1982-1983, undated
b. 40	"Tiger eyes and Death"	1982-1983
b. 40	Wifey	1978-1983
b. 40	"Thank you's"	1976-1983, undated
b. 40	Miscellaneous corerspondence 3 folders	1978-1983, undated
b. 41	"Sept. 26 letters to file on Dear Judy"	1985, undated
b. 41	"Letters of Ellen Bright"	1983, undated
b. 41	"Parent-child sharing books"	1978-1981, undated
b. <b>41</b>	"Negative letters 1982-1983 various"	1978-1982, undated
b. 41	Are you there God? It's me, Margaret," relating to bras, periods, being	1981-1983,
	normal"	undated
b. 41	"Handicapped"	1983, undated
b. 41 b. 41		
	"Handicapped"	1983, undated
b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."	1983, undated
b. 41 b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"	1983, undated 1983 1983
b. 41 b. 41 b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976
b. 41 b. 41 b. 41 b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"  "Divorce"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976 1979, undated
b. 41 b. 41 b. 41 b. 41 b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"  "Divorce"  "Books (stores, libraries, by age groups)"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976 1979, undated 1979–1981
b. 41 b. 41 b. 41 b. 41 b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"  "Divorce"  "Books (stores, libraries, by age groups)"  "Excerpts - typed"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976 1979, undated 1979–1981 1978
b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"  "Divorce"  "Books (stores, libraries, by age groups)"  "Excerpts - typed"  "Blubber- Neg & pos., adults &kids"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976 1979, undated 1979–1981 1978 1978-1983, undated 1977-1980,
b. 41	"Handicapped"  "Fudgie - etc."  "Friends - popularity - moving"  "Editorial responses"  "Divorce"  "Books (stores, libraries, by age groups)"  "Excerpts - typed"  "Blubber- Neg & pos., adults &kids"  "Deanie all categories"	1983, undated 1983 1983 1975–1976 1979, undated 1979–1981 1978 1978-1983, undated 1977-1980, undated

b. 41	"Fain mail - special - Ellen Bright" 6 folders	1986-1995, undated
b. 41	"Sarah Day" 4 folders	1987-1998, undated
b. 42	"Sarah Day" 2 folders	1987-1998, undated
b. 42	"Jason Edwards" 3 folders	1991-1999, undated
b. 42	"Correspondence: Tom Bernagozzi"	1990–1999
b. 42	"Josianne Gregoire"	1991–1998
b. 42	"Correspondence/Halperin Family"	1990, undated
b. 42	"Here's to You, Judy Blume by Nicole McDermott"	1998 November 24
b. 42	"Writing statements/Tips by JB corres-pre"	1979-1980, undated
b. 42	"I'll be Watching You by Sarah Marie Day"	1997 August 25
b. 42	Writings and correspondence from Tom Bernagozzi's third grade class"	1988
b. 42	Books created for Judy Blume by school children 3 folders	1988-1990, undated
b. 39	Books created for Judy Blume by school children	1990 April 3
b. 42	"Correspondence/Fans: Kim Rydgig" 5 folders	1987-1990, undated
b. 44	"Correspondence/Fans: Kim Rydgig" 10 folders	1988-1991, undated
b. <b>45</b>	Card files	undated
b. 46	Card files	undated
b. 47	"Interviews/articles" 2 folders	1998-2008, undated
b. 47	"JB interviews/articles"	1991-2005, undated
b. 47	"Double Fudge reviews/articles"	2002-2003, undated
b. 47	"Miriam Richter Vassar dissertation"	1998
b. 47	Miscellaneous correspondence and articles	2004-2006, undated
b. 47	Magazines 3 folders	1998-2007

b. 48	Magazines 3 folders	1999-2009
b. 48	Otherwise known as Sheila the great, material related to film production	1988, undated
b. 48	Magazines	2002, undated
b. 48	"Misc. correspondence '97-'98" 4 folders	1997-2000, undated
b. 48	"Corres: personal/pending"	1998, undated
b. 48	"N.Y. correspondence - other"	1998-1999, undated
b. 48	"Indianapolis - May 7th"	1998-1999
b. 48	"Millenium Committee"	1997–1998
b. 48	"Corres: professional - to file"	1998, undated
b. 48	"MS. Foundation Jennifer Baumgardner"	1997-1998
b. 48	"Web responses in progress"	1998
b. 48	Summer sisters, ephemera	undated
b. 48	"Judy personal"	1998, undated
b. 49	"Corresp: fans - 1998 - special e-mail"	1998
b. 49	"Corres: Special fan pre-1999 Censorship"	1986-1999, undated
b. 49	"Donations - \$ - sent 99/00"	1999-2000
b. 49	"Corres: Special fans 1998- (includes e-mail)"	1998-1999
b. 49	"Corres: Professional 1998" 2 folders	1997-1998, undated
b. 49	"Regrets - done- 200"	2000
b. 49	"Regrets 2001"	2000-2001
b. 49	"Auctions: acknowledged"	1998-2000, undated
b. 49	"Randy's book promo"	1999, undated
b. 49	"Book tours - Summer sisters - 1998 publicity & reviewsDouble Fudge - 2002"	1998-2002
b. 49	"Double Fudge tour - Eticket receipts"	2002
b. 49	Summer sisters, miscellaneous material 5 folders	1998-2003, undated
b. 49	Otherwise known as Sheila the great, "one act musical" 2 folders	2000

b. 50	In the unlikley event, "real first draft Spring 2011"	2011
b. 50	In the unlikley event, draft 3 folders	undated
b. 50	In the unlikely event, working revision	2014 October
b. 50	In the unlikely event, notes	undated
b. 50	In the unlikely event, "part 2, November 2011 draft"	2011 November
b. 50	In the unlikely event, "second draft Nov Dec 2012 and Jan." 2 folders	2012
b. 50	In the unlikely event, draft 3 folders	undated
b. 50	In the unlikely event, research and notes	2004, undated
b. <b>51</b>	In the unlikley event, research files 9 folders	1952-2015
b. 51	In the unlikely event, "verifications - per copy"	undated
b. 51	In the unlikely event, "extra part 1&2 June 4, 2012 to NY"	2011
b. 51	In the unlikley event, "from part two June 4, 2012 to NY"	undated
b. 51	In the unlikley event, "stuff from earlier drafts June 4, 2012 to NY"	undated
b. 51	Las Vegas High School 1955 yearbook	1955
b. <b>51</b>	In the unlikely event, "summer/fall revisions with Carole Baron notes (JB notes) Nov. 2014" 2 folders	2014 November
b. 51	In the unlikely event, "older version Joanne A=B (to Santa Fe)" 2 folders	undated
b. 52	In the unlikely event, part 3	undated
b. <b>52</b>	In the unlikely event, "extra stuff from part three June 4, 2012 to NY misc. notes"	2013-2014, undated
b. <b>52</b>	In the unlikely event, "old notes and early pages"	2012, undated
b. 52	In the unlikely event, "notes and early pages"	undated
b. 52	In the unlikely event, outline	undated
b. 52	In the unlikely event, miscellaneous drafts and notes	undated
b. 52	Article	2014 September 21
b. 52	In the unlikely event, research material	1952, 2014
b. 52	In the unlikely event, research and drafts	2014, undated

b. 52	Correspondence about Banned Books Weeks	2014
b. 52	In the unlikely event, "notes for book. Carole meetings 2014 June"	2014
b. 52	In the unlikely event, Part 2 correspondence	2014 October
b. 52	In the unlikely event, Part 2, "working October 2014 revision draft"	2014 October
b. 52	In the unlikely event, notes and drafts	2014, undated
b. 52	In the unlikely event, "working summer/Fall 2014 revisions"	2014-2015
b. <b>52</b>	In the unlikely event, "pre-final draft 11/15/2014" 3 folders	2014
b. 53	In the unlikley event, "second draft Nov Dec 2012 and Jan" 3 folders	undated
b. 53	In the unlikely event, draft 4 folders	undated
b. 53	In the unlikely event, proof 4 folders	2015 February
b. 53	In the unlikely event, proof 4 folders	2015 March
b. 53	<i>In the unlikley event,</i> "working summer 2014 revision draft" 2 folders	2014
b. 53	In the unlikely event, "working summer 2014 revision draft as sent to Claude" 3 folders	2014
b. 54	In the unlikely event, "current draft (May 2014) Parts 1-3 2014 The drafts for Joanne's first changes" 3 folders	2014
b. 54	In the unlikely event, "last revision typed and entered by Joanne before current - May 22,2014" 3 folders	2014
b. 54	In the unlikely event, draft 4 folders	undated
b. 54	In the unlikely event, "working November 2014 final revisions" 4 folders	2014 November
b. 55	In the unlikely event, "Judy's 2009 plane project" 2 folders	2009-2011, undated
b. 55	In the unlikely event, draft and "instructions in case of Judy's death" 4 folders	2014
b. 55	In the unlikely event, "Part Two/2nd draft ready for next draft/KW winter 2013" 2 folders	2013

b. <b>55</b>	In the unlikley event, "final Key West draft missing Mike Monsky, 1987/ prologue, 1987/ending" 4 folders	undated
b. 55	In the unlikely event, "working November 2014 final revisions" 2 folders	2014
b. <b>55</b>	In the unlikely event, "first draft Parts 1-2 parts of 3 (copy) printed June, 2012" 3 folders	2012 June
b. 55	In the unlikely event, "untitled MS by author known to Suzanne Gluck" 4 folders	2014 May
b. <b>56</b>	In the unlikely event, page proofs 4 folders	undated
b. <b>56</b>	In the unlikely event, "3rd page proofs" 2 folders	2015
b. <b>56</b>	In the unlikely event, "2nd page proofs? Copy of proofs?" 4 folders	undated
b. 56	In the unlikely event, page proofs, Feb. 2015 4 folders	2015 February
b. 56	In the unlikely event, page proofs, third pass with corrections, to Kristen 4 folders	2015 March
b. <b>57</b>	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, drafts and proofs 2 folders	2007, undated
b. 58	Soupy Saturdays with The pain & the great one, drafts and proofs 3 folders	2006-2007, undated
b. 58	Going, going, gone! with The pain & the great one, proofs and drafts 2 folders	2007, undated
b. 57	Soupy Saturdays with The pain & the great one, "Promo"	2007, undated
b. <b>57</b>	"Art - Pain & Great One"	undated
b. 57	Soupy Saturdays with The pain & the great one," drafts Mr. Soupy Oct '06"	undated
b. 57	"P & GO overall art"	undated
b. 57	"Pain and the Great One general notes"	2006, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Pain & the great one, "Only white food"	undated
b. 57	Soupy Saturdays with The pain & the great one, miscellaneous material 8 folders	2004-2006, undated
b. 57	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, miscellaneous material 4 folders	2006-2007, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Going, going, gone! with The pain & the great one, miscellaenous material 6 folders	2005-2007, undated

b. <b>59</b>	Going, going, gone! with The pain & the great one, drafts	2007, undated
b. 59	Friend or fiend? with The pain & the great one, miscellaneous material 8 folders	2005-2008, undated
b. 59	"JB wrote / 17 essay / 07"	undated
b. 59	Going, going, gone! with The pain & the great one, The furry booger drafts	2007, undated
b. 59	Soupy Saturdays with The pain & the great one, notes and art	2007, undated
b. 58	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, proofs	2007
b. <b>59</b>	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, miscelleanous material 8 folders	2004-2007, undated
b. <b>59</b>	"Book #3 Pain & great one series Summer '07, Book #4 Friend or fiend Winter '08 sent to Bev. Horowitz June 27, 2008 Revised" 2 folders	2007-2008, undated
b. <b>59</b>	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, miscellaneous materials 3 folders	2006-2007, undated
b. 60	Cool zone with The pain & the great one, notes and drafts	2004, undated
b. 60	Double Fudge, drafts 3 folders	2002, undated
b. 60	Double Fudge, notes	undated
b. 60	"Fudge book updates '02"	2002, undated
b. 60	Double Fudge 2 folders	2001
b. 60	Tiger eyes, notes	2011, undated
b. 60	Tiger eyes, script, drafts 9 folders	2009-2010, undated
b. <b>61</b>	Tiger eyes, script, drafts 4 folders	2009-2010, undated
b. 61	Tiger eyes, "Judy's most important notes 2010"	2010, undated
b. <b>61</b>	"Cover art reissues 2004"	2004-2005, undated
b. 61	"Proposed re-released of Random House books cover art"	undated
b. 61	"Cover art - Fudge Spring 2007"	2006, undated
b. <b>61</b>	"Cover art - Forever Spring 2007"	2006, undated
	Cover art - Porever Spring 2007	2000, andated
b. <b>61</b>	Cover art 4 folders	2003, undated
	Cover art	

b. <b>61</b>	UK cover art	2008, undated
b. 58	Forever, proofs, Pulse Teen Edition	2007
b. 61	Fan photos	undated
b. 62	Fan photos	undated
b. 63	"SCWBI party" material 3 folders	1994-1998, undated
b. 63	"Power lunch - Citymeals-on-Wheels - November 14, 1994"	1997–1998
b. 63	"Leanna Katz - memorial May 1, 1997"	1997
b. <b>63</b>	"NCAC" material 4 folders	1994-1997, undated
b. 63	"SCWBI conference August, 1996"	1995 November 4
b. <b>63</b>	"Hungry Mind Review/Fall '91"	1983-1991, undated
b. 63	"Urgent business"	1990-1991, undated
b. 63	"Op Ed piece on censorship"	1995-1997, undated
b. 63	"Celebrity Focus - Sheila Casserly"	1998 April 12
b. 63	Miscelleanous materials related to writing	1990, undated
b. 63	"General interest"	1970-1994, undated
b. <b>63</b>	"Articles: abuse"	1981-1990, undated
b. 63	"Stepfamily information"	1982-1985, undated
b. 63	Summer sisters, publicity tour	1998
b. 63	"Norma's articles & interviews"	undated
b. 63	"Interview requests Jan May 1998"	1997–1998
b. 63	"Contributions - '98"	1998
b. 63	"Other business"	1998 March 31
b. 63	Miscellaneous material removed from books	1998, undated
b. 63	"Fall/Winter events, accepted 98-99"	1998
b. <b>63</b>	"Fall 98 -invitations, social events, fundraisers, etc"	1998-1999, undated

b. 63	"E-mail"	1998-1999
b. 63	"Fall 98 auction requests"	1998, undated
b. 63	"Milwaukee tales with pix"	1991, undated
b. 63	"Pub tours to return to NYC"	1993, undated
b. 63	"Publicity tour: Fudge-a-mania October/Nov 1990"	1990, undated
b. 63	"Elwood"	1996, undated
b. 63	"Recipes"	1981-1990, undated
b. 63	"Interview with Nyla"	1992, undated
b. 63	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "marketing ideas - JB/Dell"	1994, undated
b. <b>63</b>	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "publicity"	1993-1998, undated
b. 63	"Toronto - November 13-15, 1993 publicity tour"	1993, undated
b. 63	"Talk to Your Kids About Sex campaign"	undated
b. <b>63</b>	"MVY Public Library"	1998 February 26
b. <b>63</b>	"Gale, Kathy Johnson"	1991-1994, undated
b. 63	"First edition"	1984-1994, undated
b. <b>63</b>	"Language"	1994-1998, undated
b. 63	"Requests - JB to speak Fall 98"	1997-1998
b. 64	Illustrated shoes	undated
b. 65	"Corres: Dick Jackson 95-98"	1995-1999, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"Personal correspondence 2012 authors"	1968-2017, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"Corresp/personal/1984-1985"	1984-1985, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"Corerspondence/editors - 1984-1985"	1983-1999, udnated
b. <b>65</b>	"Dillon Press biography (correspondence, etc.)"	1980-1982
b. <b>65</b>	"Personal correspondence 2003"	2002-2003, undated

b. <b>65</b>	"Personal correspondence 2005"	2002-2005, udnated
b. <b>65</b>	"Trumpet Club - school visit Tuesday, March 10, 1992"	1991-1993, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"Betsy Tacy Society"	1992-1993, undated
b. 65	"Pen Faulkner"	undated
b. 65	"Pinto, Sara"	1996
b. 65	"Parties"	1987, undated
b. 65	"Parties: lists and info"	1982-1989, undated
b. 65	"Margaret's 20th birthday party December 4, 1990"	1990, undated
b. 65	"Fudge Party '02"	2002, undated
b. 65	Miscellaneous material	1996-2008
b. <b>65</b>	Are you there God? It's me, Margaret, fan book	2008
b. 65	Tales of fourth grade nothing and Superfudge, fan book	1990
b. 65	Promotional materials related to novels	undated
b. 66	Kids fund notes 3 folders	undated
b. 66	Tiger eyes banner	undated
b. 66	Deenie, "final draft demo 7" and notes 3 folders	2006, undated
b. 66	Deenie, "screenplay 1988"	1988 January 4
		_
b. <b>66</b>	Deenie, "4/09/07 as sent to Larry , Jane & Erin"	2007, undated
b. 66 b. 66	Deenie, "4/09/07 as sent to Larry , Jane & Erin"  Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier" 2 folders	2007, undated 2006, undated
	Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier"	
b. 66	Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier" 2 folders  Deenie, screenplay and outlines	2006, undated
b. 66 b. 66	Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier" 2 folders  Deenie, screenplay and outlines 2 folders	2006, undated 2006, undated
b. 66 b. 66 b. 66	Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier" 2 folders  Deenie, screenplay and outlines 2 folders  Deenie, "Disney movie correspondence"  Deenie, "May 05 JB & LAB revised Pam's screenplay"	2006, undated 2006, undated 2006, undated 2005-2006,
b. 66 b. 66 b. 66	Deenie, "screenplay correspond. May '06 and earlier" 2 folders  Deenie, screenplay and outlines 2 folders  Deenie, "Disney movie correspondence"  Deenie, "May 05 JB & LAB revised Pam's screenplay" 2 folders	2006, undated  2006, undated  2006, undated  2005-2006, undated

b. <b>66</b>	Deenie, "As sent to Larry 2/22/07"	2007 February 22
b. 66	Deenie, "3/12/07 As sent to Larry, Jane & Erin"	2007 March 12
b. <b>67</b>	The pain & the great one, promotional material 3 folders	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Copies of manuscript material by Judy Blume 4 folders	2008, undated
b. 67	New Zealand scrapbook	1989
b. <b>67</b>	Integrating the literature of Judy Blume in the classroom	1990
b. <b>67</b>	Miscellaneous material	1997-2000, undated
b. 39	Miscellaneous material	1992, undated
b. 106	Miscellaneous material	undated
b. 126 (Roll)	Miscellaneous material	undated
b. 67	Alphabet book to Judy from 4th graders	1995
b. 68	Knitted uterus	undated
b. 68	Illustrated rock celebrating 30th anniversary of Fudge	2002 November
b. <b>67</b>	Photographs 2 folders	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Honorary degree from Kean College of New Jersey 2 folders	1987 June 5
b. <b>67</b>	In the unlikely event, proof	2015 June 02
b. 67	Miscellaneous material removed from books 22 folders	1972-1999, undated
b. 67	Growing up and liking it	1972
b. 69	Promotional materials related to novels	undated
b. 70	Awards	1978-2008
b. <b>71</b>	Awards	1975-2013
b. <b>72</b>	Awards 12 folders	1961-2010, undated
b. 73	American Academy of Achievement Golden Plate award	1994 June 18
b. <b>74</b>	Louisianna Association of School Librarians, Best Book award	1982
b. <b>75</b>	Awards 2 folders	undated

b. <b>76</b>	Jeremiah Ludington Memorial Award	1983 June 14
b. 77	Buckeye Children's Book Award	1982
b. 78	The Sequoyah Children's Book Award	1975 April 12
b. 79	Buckeye Children's Book Award	1983
b. 80	Georgia Children's Book Award	1983 May 7
b. <b>81</b>	Georgia Children's Book Award	1977 May 7
b. 82	Eleanor Roosevelt Humanities Award, State of Isreal Bonds	1984 January 22
b. 83	Buckeye Children's Book Award	2005
b. 84	The Assembly on Literature for Adolescents of the NCTE Alan Award	2013
b. 85	Awards	1985, undated
b. 86	Awards	1984, undated
b. 87	Awards	undated
b. 88	One Million Copies sold of SuperFudge	1981 October
b. 89	Awards	1977-1983, undated
b. 90	The Milner Award	1983
b. 91	National Mother's Day Committee, Outstanding Mother Award	1982 April 20
	Audiovisual Material  Boxes 6 and 92-103 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material.  Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Video Material	
b. <b>6</b> , IIIII 39002137182243	"Judo / Harper's great Ad[?]"  1 Videocassette (Hi8) 00:34:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video distortion or noise is present in the picture.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 May 25, 1991 June 27
b. <b>6</b> , IIIII 39002137182235	"Harper house party"  1 Videocassette (Hi8) 00:54:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1990 October 28
b. <b>92, IIIII</b> 39002137181609	"Judy Blume presentation to Penguin Publishing"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:28:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) A visible time counter is recorded on the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. <b>92</b> , IIIII 39002137181617	"Healthy Kids, show #10"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:22:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181617.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>92, IIIII</b> 39002137181591	"Literature to enjoy and write about - Superfudge is used" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:05:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) A visible time counter is recorded on the tape. No Judy Blume interviews	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>92</b> , IIIII 39002137181625	"Sheila ABC weekend spec. 3/23/9112:30 p.m." 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:33:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1991 March 23
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 92, IIIII 39002137181583	"Sheila ABC weekend special" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:31:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	undated
	Contents relating to "Sheila ABC weekend special" end at about 26:25; rest of the videocassette consists of PBS' Charlie Rose show	
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>92</b> , IIIII 39002137181575	"Fudge-A-Mania tour September 1990Assorted Television Appearances" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:48:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1990
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 92, IIIII 39002137181567	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Judy Blume satellite press tour history tape #1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Sound quality varies greatly as recorded.	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Judy Blume satellite press tour history tape #1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Sound quality varies greatly as recorded.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181567.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	undated
39002137181567 b. 92, IIIII	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Judy Blume satellite press tour history tape #1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Sound quality varies greatly as recorded.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181567.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Continental Bookshelf National Book Foundation"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:04:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	
39002137181567 b. 92, IIIII	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Judy Blume satellite press tour history tape #1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Sound quality varies greatly as recorded.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181567.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Continental Bookshelf National Book Foundation"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:04:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The opening animation has a high level of color.  Interviews with authors explaining which books changed their	
39002137181567 b. 92, IIIII	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Judy Blume satellite press tour history tape #1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Sound quality varies greatly as recorded.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181567.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Continental Bookshelf National Book Foundation"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:04:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The opening animation has a high level of color.  Interviews with authors explaining which books changed their lives. Note indicates Blume is not on the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	

b. 92, IIIII 39002137181534	"Congratulations to Dave from Judy Blume"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:07:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] Aviary genmss148139002137181534.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2002 March 11
b. 93, IIIII 39002137181716	"NewsTalk Television, Ernie Anastos segment"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:32:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The control track is unstable causing video distortion.  Panel discussion about censorship.  Also included, a letter, dated March 30, 1995. It reads: Dear Judy, As promisedenclosed is a copy of the program I produced about book banning. Sorry it didn't work out this time. Perhaps we can try again in the future. Amy  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	March 29
b. 93, IIIII 39002137181708	"K-TV Consumerism show"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:30:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  White levels were recorded at a high level and clipped. Video levels are as you see them. All is recorded as is on the tape. There is a visible time code recorded on the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>93,</b>	"Cheerios Literacy Program SMT B-roll, about Double Fudge, KW School"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:08:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi audio is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>93, IIIII</b> 39002137181682	"Walden Bookstore"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is no HiFi audio present. Heavy static heard in the last threee and a half minutes of the program.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 93, IIIII 39002137181674	"Forever the movie"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:02:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video noise is visible at the beginning of the program. No HiFi is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1976
b. <b>93, IIIII</b> 39002137181666	"Fudge-a-Mania Thank You"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:06:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is no HiFi.  Includes Judy on a swing, silent shot of her walking to writing cabin, Elliot as a toddler, hose, water, Judy and Larry walking on a beach  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1990

b. 93, IIIII 39002137181658	"Nick News show #49 30 minutes 11/20/95"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:29:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 November 20
b. 93, IIIII 39002137181641	"Cuckoo's 66"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:01:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) HiFi audio is not present. There is a jitter in the video. Judy Blume is not in this video.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 93, IIIII 39002137181633	"Petrie in Prime dub, Bimbener, Zillen, Kinsella"  1 Videocassette (Betacam) 00:31:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio static is present at about 00:09:00.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137181633.mst.mov  Judy Blume is not on the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>94, IIIII</b> 39002137183043	"1990-7: George Sailing on Sally J - Tape 2012-43"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:28:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  HiFi audio is not present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>94, IIIII</b> 39002137183035	"The Key West Picture Show"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:41:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present. Video hits are present throughout the tape, including 00:27:42 and 00:34:25.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 94, IIIII 39002137183019	"1969-1972: Amanda's Childhood - Tape 2012-42"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:47:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present. Film transfer. Most is silent. The last part of the program has sound.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1969–1972
b. <b>94, IIIII</b> 39002137183001	Judy Blume Interview, elementary class in Texas - students asking Judy questions (she's not there, though)  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:14:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present. There is a slight buzz in the audio.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. 94, IIIII 39002137183027	"Satellite Press Tour History tape #2 - Tape 2012-33"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:37:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video distortion and damage are present. Some skewing at the top left of the picture is present. The program starts abruptly. HiFi audio is not present. Heavy video distortion and freeze near the end of the program.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 94, IIIIII 39002137182979	"1993-10-9: News for Kids - Tape 2012-32"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:30:35 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 October 9
b. 94, IIIII 39002137182987	"1993: Lucky Duck Nick News show #49 Adoption TRT: 28:26 - Tape 2012-36" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:29:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1993
b. 94, IIIII 39002137182961	"1991: Scholastic Book magic - tape 2012-38"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:30:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is presen.t  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182961.mst.mov  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991
b. <b>94, IIIII</b> 39002137182995	"1992: Share the Excitement - Tape 2012-39"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:55:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  HiFi audio is problematic during playback.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992
b. <b>94</b> , IIIII 39002137183050	"2002-2-25: Presenting at the KW Literary Seminar - Tape 2012-40"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:59:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) HiFi audio is not present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2002 February 25
b. <b>95, IIII</b> 39002137182904	"1984/1985: Assorted interviews Smart Women tour - tape 2012-21"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:15:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1984-1985
b. <b>95, IIII</b> 39002137182938	"1993-12-3: World News Tonight - tape 2012-20"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:05:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 December 12
b. 95, IIII 39002137182912	"1987-3-16: Northwest Afternoon - tape 2012-19" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:58:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1987 March 16

b. <b>95</b> , IIIIII 39002137182953	"1984-3-16: Freeman Reports & Crossfire - tape 2012-18"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:02:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video noise and picture distortion is visible at 00:01:08, 00:53:49, 00:57:04 and 01:28:00.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182953.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1984 March 16
b. 95, IIIII 39002137182946	"1991: Dell Books promo - tape 2012-23"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:03:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182946.u.mp4	1991
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 95, IIIII 39002137182888	"1996-11-27: Blue Peter, BBC - tape 2012-30" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:34:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Video levels are low at times.	1996 November 27
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>95, IIIII</b> 39002137182870	"1998, May and June: Summer Sisters tour/assorted interviews - tape 2012-17" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:00:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1998
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 95, IIIII	"1987-5-20: IMHI remarks - 2012-31"	1987 May 20
39002137182862	1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:09:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	,
39002137182862	1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:09:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
39002137182862 b. 95, IIIIII 39002137182920	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	1976 June 24
b. 95,I∭	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1979-6-24: The Tom Snyder Show and Hot Hero Sandwich - tape 2011"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:11:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) There is a high amount of hum that can be heard. Video distortion or noise can be seen in the picture. There are video hits at	1976 June 24
b. 95,I∭	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1979-6-24: The Tom Snyder Show and Hot Hero Sandwich - tape 2011"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:11:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is a high amount of hum that can be heard. Video distortion or noise can be seen in the picture. There are video hits at 00:09:56, 00:29:57 and 01:04:47.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	1976 June 24
b. 95, IIIII 39002137182920 b. 95, IIIIII	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1979-6-24: The Tom Snyder Show and Hot Hero Sandwich - tape 2011"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:11:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is a high amount of hum that can be heard. Video distortion or noise can be seen in the picture. There are video hits at 00:09:56, 00:29:57 and 01:04:47.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1990-10-12: CBS Home with Judy Blume - tape 2011-8" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1976 June 24
b. 95, IIIII 39002137182920 b. 95, IIIIII	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1979-6-24: The Tom Snyder Show and Hot Hero Sandwich - tape 2011"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:11:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is a high amount of hum that can be heard. Video distortion or noise can be seen in the picture. There are video hits at 00:09:56, 00:29:57 and 01:04:47.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1990-10-12: CBS Home with Judy Blume - tape 2011-8"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182896.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	1976 June 24

b. <b>96, IIIII</b> 39002137182771	"1987-3: Good Morning America - tape 2011-16"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:32:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present. There is a hum in the program at about 00:26:30.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1987 March
b. <b>96, IIIII</b> 39002137182821	"1984 Late Night America - tape 2012-37"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:04:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	1984
b. <b>96, IIIII</b> 39002137182805	requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "2003-12-8: Judy/Larry interview, Sheila DVD extra - tape 2012-35"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:12:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2003 December 8
b. <b>96, IIIII</b> 39002137182797	"People are talking - tape 2012-29"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:03:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi audio is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>96, IIIII</b> 39002137182789	"KTCA Arts on 2 - tape 2012-29"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  No HiFi is present. Video distortion is visible at times.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
	1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi is present. Video distortion is visible at times. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	undated  1993 November 30
39002137182789 b. <b>96</b> , IIIII	1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:11:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi is present. Video distortion is visible at times. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "1993-11-30: Where in the world is Carmen Sandiego? - tape 2012-26" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:01:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi audio is present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	1993 November

b. 96, IIIII 39002137182839	"2002: Double Fudge tour, 5 interviews - tape 2011-4" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:03:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) No HiFi audio is present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2002
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182540	"1998-06-04: AM Northwest - tape 2011-3"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:20:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182540.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1998 June 4
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182532	"1995-01-06: Good Morning America - tape 2011-2" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:08:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Judy Blume interview runs until 10:22. Contents that follow include the Rosie O'Donnell Show.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 January 6
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182516	"1994-05-04: Charlie Rose - tape 2011-1"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 02:04:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is a minor tracking issue in the first few seconds of the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 May 4
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182508	"1999-5-7: WTHR Noon News Indianapolis - tape 2012-25"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:05:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137182508.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1997 May 7
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182490	"1998: Canada AM - tape 2011-14"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:08:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  A note attached to this videocassette reads: Thank you for appearing on our program! Marguerite Pigeon, Story Producer, Canada AM  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1998
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182565	"1982: Superfudge book award - tape 2011-12" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:05:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1982
b. <b>97, IIIII</b> 39002137182557	"1990-10: The Joan Rivers Show & CNN Sonya Live - tape 2011-10" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:48:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1990 October

b. 97, IIIII 39002137182581	"1998-5-13: Pamela Wallin - CBC Newsworld - tape 2011-9" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:50:02 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] genmss148139002137182581.u.mp4 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1998 May 13
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182573	"KTV - tape 2011-7"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:23:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Flagging or distortion at the top of the video is visible.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 97, IIIII 39002137182524	"TLC On the Inside - tape 2011-6"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:30:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183555	"Sept. 1980 - Judy's 'Today Show' & 'David Letterman Show'" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 04:07:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1980 September
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183530	"Detroit media tour - 2-10-84 'Late Night America', 'Kelly and Co.'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:36:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] genmss148139002137183530.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1984 February 10
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183548	"JB 'Larry King Show' Apr. 1980"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:20:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Erratic video and color fluctuations around 00:18:32.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183548.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1980 April
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183563	"Tom Cottle (Jan. 1983)"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:32:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video static appears in the picture. High background noise.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1983 January
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183571	"Crossfire (CNN) 11/23/84"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:22:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1984 November 23
b. <b>98, IIII</b> 39002137183522	"1991-8-12: Planned Parenthood spots - tape 2012-34"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:01:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 August 12

b. <b>98, IIIII</b> 39002137183514	"1997-11-20: Rosie O'Donnell Show - tape 2011-15" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:02:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1997 November 20
b. <b>98, IIIII</b> 39002137183506	"1993-10: KTLA the Morning show, Rachel book tour - tape 2012-22"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:12:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 October
b. 98, IIIII 39002137183498	"1993-11-15 Petrie in Prime - tape 2012-28"  1 Videocassette (Betacam) 00:54:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  A rewind in the tape is visible near the end of the program.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 November 15
b. <b>99, IIIII</b> 39002137183910	"Hearst / ABC Judy Blume segment"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:20:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Hunter College schoolkids in interview  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1982 March 30
b. <b>99</b> , IIIIII 39002137183902	"2004 Glamour Women of the Year Awards, Judy Blume feature" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:02:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) HiFi audio is problematic on playback. Program ends abruptly. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2004
b. <b>99, IIIII</b> 39002137183894	"Battin graduate & author Judy Blume visit Battin Middle School" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:38:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] genmss148139002137183894.u.mp4 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2004 November 19
b. 99	"Forever"  1 Videocassette (VHS)  This videocassette was not digitized. It is a commercial tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 99, IIIII 39002137183886	"The Open Mind Guest: Judy Blume"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:28:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Visible tape damage in the first minute of the program. HiFi problematic on playback. Video noise or static visible.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2000 October 20
b. 99, IIIII 39002137183878	"Salisbury news clip (GC re-enactment)"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:02:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High amount of buzz is on the tape. Blank video or snow between segments. Play counter is superimposed over the the beginning of the program.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2009 December 18

b. 99, IIIII 39002137183860	"Regis Philbin with Judy Blume"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 03:01:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video hit or disruption occurs at about 00:15:30. Related programming begins at about 38:35-58:10 and 01:19:14-01:26:37. Rest of the tape includes debate between Ronald Reagan and Walter Mondale and various programming.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1985 March 9
b. 99, IIIII 39002137183852	"National Book Foundation conversation Young at Heart, Brown with Blume"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:09:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183852.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2004 December 13
b. 99, IIIII 39002137183837	"National Book Awards CSPAN -2"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:39:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2004 November 21
b. 99, IIIII 39002137183845	"Judy Blume '7 News' (Denver), 'CBS Sunday Morning'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:15:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  HiFi audio problematic on playback. Visible noise or static is present.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1998 May 27 and September 27
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183704	"Double Fudge interviews Penguin Putnam Books for Young Readers"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:33:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183712	"Judy Blume on the Late Show starring Joan Rivers"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:00:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183712.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1987 March 25
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183720	"Lost"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:21:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2006 March 22
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183738	"Tell it like it is!", Lora Hays  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:15:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. 100, IIIII 39002137183746	"South Park #316 Are you there God? It's me, Jesus"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:23:47 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The content was recorded over by another program from 19:47-20:26.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183753	"Calico Films Judy Blume Freckle Juice" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:21:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183761	Untitled 1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:34:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] genmss148139002137183761.u.mp4 The video is of Ms. Ierardi's third grade class presentation of chapter 8 from "Double Fudge".  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183779	"Amanda & Jim's wedding reception w/ Gary and the Wombats" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 01:49:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Poor recording quality. HiFi audio is a problem when playing back the tape. White levels are high and clipped. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2000 December 28
	requested. Consult Access services for farther information.	
b. 100, IIIII 39002137183787	"Fudge-a-Mania thank-you"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:06:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183787.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
	"Fudge-a-Mania thank-you"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:06:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183787.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	undated 2002 April 16
39002137183787 b. 100, IIIII	"Fudge-a-Mania thank-you"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:06:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137183787.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Scrubs 'My Sacrificial Clam'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:26:32 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Program ends at 22:56. A portion of the episode without audio repeats during the last three and half minutes of the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be	

b. 101, IIIII 39002137184660	"'People are Talking' - Judy Blume"  1 Videocassette (Betacam) 03:59:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video noise or static is present. Occasional video breakup is present. Diagonal bands of noise or static are present.  The titled program runs until 58:20. The rest of the tape features other television programs unrelated to Judy Blume.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1985 March 12
b. 101	Otherwise Known as Sheila the Great 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	2008
b. 101	Tiger Eyes 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	2012
b. 102, IIIII 39002137184157	"Personal tapes & shows w/ Judy"  1 Videocassette (BetacamSP) 01:34:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video breaks up at 00:55:35 followed by unrelated programming. [Aviary] genmss148139002137184157.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 102, IIIII 39002137184140	"Cheerios literacy program SMT B-roll"  1 Videocassette (BetacamSP) 00:09:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There are segments with low or no audio.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 103, IIIII 39002137183985	"Judy Blume presentation Penguin Putnam sales meeting" 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:05:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2002 April
b. 103, IIIII 39002137183993	"Superfudge 1982, Fudge-a-mania 1990, Double Fudge 2002" 1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:16:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1982-2002
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184009	"JB TV stuff 2/2 master; Double Fudge promotion, Summer Sisters"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 01:05:38 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Thne video was recorded to the end of the tape and ends on a freeze frame.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1998-2002

b. 103, IIIII 39002137184017	"JB P+W thanks"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:58:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  There is a dropout at the beginning of the program.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137184017.u.mp4  Judy Blume content runs until 22:57. Stage dance performances run for the rest of the tape before ending on a student dancer montage presentation.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>103</b> , IIIIII 39002137184025	"JB TV stuff 1/2 master"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 01:01:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] genmss148139002137184025.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184033	"Judy Blume, MV to JR"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:40:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2004 September 9
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184041	"Tropic Interview"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:10:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2014
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184058	"Dinner toasts Cooper/Noel #1"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:26:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184066	"Ceremony/reception"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:56:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184074	"Vol party, La Pierre Open, Heavenly Gospel, 10th Ann #1"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:31:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video is clipped.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137184074.u.mp4  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2014
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184082	"Cooper - Shield rehe[a]rsal, Pre-construction play reading Tropic"  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 00:13:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184090	"Judy at KW lib."  1 Videocassette (MiniDV) 01:05:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2002 February

b. 103	Blank mini DV  1 Videocassette (MiniDV)  This is a blank miniDV. It has not been digitized.	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Audio Material	
b. <b>103</b> , IIIIII 39002137184116	"WNYC Judy Blume"  1 Audiocassette 00:30:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program starts and ends abruptly.	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184124	"Judy Blume, Golden Hours O.P.B. Bob Griggs"  1 Audiocassette 00:30:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times.	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184108	"The Trumpet Club, Authors on Tape, Judy Blume"  1 Audiocassette 00:22:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High amounts of hiss are present.  [Aviary] genmss148139002137184108a.u.mp3	1991
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 103, IIIII 39002137184132	"NPR, Talk of the Nation, Judy Blume" 1 Audiocassette 01:04:20 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. There is a gap in the audio from 59:49-01:00:48.	1998 October 28
	This audiocassette does not appear to have content related to Judy Blume.	
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 6, IIIII 39002137182250	"To Judy Blume Love - Jaime Frey"  1 Audiocassette 00:04:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard.	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Computer media 9 Disks	2011-2015, undated
	Box 105 (digital media): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 105	Makers Hr I Long Lead press 12.16.12 2018-genm-0005-0031 1 DVD-R	
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

## Key West Material > Computer media (continued)

b. 105	Tiger Eyes Closed captions 2018-genm-0005-0032 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	CBS THIS MORNING 6/2/15 JUDY BLUME 2018-genm-0005-0033 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	Convert your video memories to PC ez VHS CONVERTER 2018-genm-0005-0034 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	CENSORS BEWARE! Track I: Interview Judy Blume 2018-genm-0005-0035 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	[no label information] 2018-genm-0005-0036 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	Judy @ East Elem. 3/28/12 2018-genm-0005-0037 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 105	MARYVILLE TALKS BOOKS 28:45 CANDID, PERSONALAND HILARIOUS: ONE ON ONE WITH JUDY BLUME 2018-genm-0005-0038 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
	Glenn Horowitz Bookseller Office Material 1956–2001 1.5 linear feet (11 boxes)
c f f	The Glenn Horowitz Bookseller Office Material consists chiefly of correspondence lating from the late 1990s and early 2000s and writings. Drafts and proofs can be ound for many books by Blume, and in some cases multiple drafts can be found or individual tiles, including: <i>Just as long as we're together</i> (1987), <i>Smart women</i> 1983), <i>Here's to you, Rachel Robinson</i> (1993), and <i>Fudge-a-mania</i> (1990).
N	Material has been left in the order in which it was received by the library.
b. <b>107</b>	Just as long as we're together, notes and drafts undated 4 folders

b. 107	Just as long as we're together, second draft	undated
b. 107	Just as long as we're together, draft C	undated
b.107	Just as long as we're together, draft D 2 folders	undated
b. <b>107</b>	Just as long as we're together, first draft 2 folders	undated
b. <b>107</b>	Just as long as we're together, revised drafts 8 folders	undated
b.108	Just as long as we're together, revised drafts 2 folders	undated
b.108	Smart women, first draft 3 folders	undated
b.108	Smart women, second draft 3 folders	undated
b.108	Smart women, third draft 6 folders	undated
b.108	Smart women, revised drafts 3 folders	undated
b.108	Smart women, notes	1981-1983, undated
b.109	Smart women, first draft 2 folders	undated
b. 109	Smart women, fourth draft	undated
b.109	Smart women, fifth draft 5 folders	undated
b.109	Smart women, "incomplete" 7 folders	undated
b. 110	Smart women, drafts 5 folders	undated
b. 110	Are you there God? It's me, Margaret, notes	undated
b. 110	Are you there God? It's me, Margaret, draft	undated
b. 110	It's not the end of the world, drafts 5 folders	1971, undated
b. 110	It's not the end of the world, notes 2 folders	undated
b. 110	Otherwise known as Sheila the great, draft	undated
b. 110	Otherwise known as Sheila the great, second draft 3 folders	1971–1972

b. 110	Otherwise known as Sheila the great, notes	undated
b. 111	Deenie, drafts 4 folders	undated
b. 111	Deenie, notes	undated
b. 111	Starring Sally J. Freedman as herself, drafts 4 folders	1975, undated
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, first draft 2 folders	1992
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, "second full draft" 2 folders	1992
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, third draft 2 folders	1992
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, fourth draft 3 folders	1992 December
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, fifth draft	1992 December 18
b. 111	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, December 19, 1992 draft 2 folders	1992-1993, undated
b. 112	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, January 1993 drafts 3 folders	1993 January
b. 112	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, drafts 8 folders	1993, undated
b. 112	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, notes	undated
b. 112	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, correspondence	1993, undated
b. 112	Here's to you, Rachel Robinson, research materials	1993, undated
b. 112	Fudge-a-mania, "second draft Jan, 1990"	1987-1990
b. 112	Fudge-a-mania, "Fudgie/'89"	1989
b. 112	Fudge-a-mania, drafts 5 folders	1989, undated
b. 113	Fudge-a-mania, drafts 17 folders	1989-1990, undated
b. 114	Fudge-a-mania, "dummy, (advanced reading copy with corrections)"	1990
b. 114	Fudge-mania, correspondence	1990, undated
b. 114	Fudge-a-mania, page proofs 2 folders	1990, undated
b. 114	Superfudge, galley proof	undated

b. 114	Superfudge, drafts 4 folders	undated
b. 114	Letters to Judy, proofs	undated
b. 114	Letters to Judy, galley 2 folders	1985, undated
b. 114	Letters to Judy, drafts	undated
b. <b>115</b>	Tiger eyes, drafts 6 folders	undated
b. 115	Description of correspondents	undated
b. <b>115</b>	"Judy Blume correspondence"	1969-1992, undated
b. 115	Battin High School Year Book	1956
b. <b>115</b>	"Special fan 2000"	1999-2000, undated
b. 115	"2000 correspondence personal"	1998-2000, undated
b. 115	"Professional correspondence 2000"	1999-2000, undated
b. 115	"Read in 2000"	2000
b. 115	"Personal correspondence 2001"	1997-2001, undated
b. 115	"Professional correspondence 2001"	2000-2001, undated
b. 116	"Digital heroes"	2000-2001, undated
b. 116	"Corres: special fan 1999 (includes e-mail)"	1998-1999, undated
b. 116	"Corres: personal 1999"	1997-2000, undated
b. 116	"Corres: professional 1999"	1998-1999
b. <b>116</b>	"Fans - special letters 1998-99"	1999, undated
b. <b>116</b>	"Read in pre-2000"	1999
b. <b>116</b>	"Corres: professional 1999 (cont.)"	1998-1999, undated
b. 116	"Correspondence - 99 professional"	1998-1999, undated
b. <b>116</b>	"Manuscripts (unpublished)"	undated

b. <b>116</b>	"Manuscripts (unpublished) Donna + Jessie"	undated
b. <b>116</b>	"The Girl who was a dog"	undated
b. <b>116</b>	"The very first of "Fudge" Fudge's birth, late 60's?"	undated
b. 116	"You mom, you?"	1967
b. <b>117</b>	"You mom, you?"	1967
b. <b>117</b>	"The Time of the treasure!"	1967
b. <b>116</b>	"Early writings 'Flying munchgins' (1st pub. story) 'How I get my jollies,' others late 60's?	undated
b. <b>117</b>	"Socko-bocko"	1967
b. 117	"The Green star is not so far"	1967
b. 117	"The Little hairy fellows"	1967
	October 2017 Addition	1961-2017

6.63 linear feet (8 boxes) + 1 roll

The October 2017 Addition contains correspondence, clippings, research files, material relating to public engagements and events, such as interviews, speeches, and book and promotional tours, and other papers.

Box 119 (born digital): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Material has been left in the order in which it was received by the library.

b. 118	"Model letters samples"	1986-2013, undated
b. 118	"Model letters + email"	1991-1997, undated
b. 118	"Judy's cover letters sent with her quilts"	1984, undated
b. 118	"Special correspondence"	2000-2012, undated
b. 118	"Mostly fan mail"	1999
b. 118	"Completed emails with Judy's notes"	2006-2011
b. 118	"Special letters/emails"	2000-2003, undated
b. 118	"Special" fan mail 5 folders	2009-2013, undated
b. 118	"Summer sisters negative"	1999, undated
b. 118	"Fan mail"	1986-2016, undated
b. 118	"Dr. Seuss - tribute by Judy 1991"	1991

b. 118	"Forever info possibly dupes?"	1989-2005, undated
b. 118	"Forever package"	1999-2005, undated
b. 118	"Many responses from Judy to fan letters"	1991-2005, undated
b. 118	"Fan mail - censorship positive"	1995-2000
b. 118	Miscellaneous material	1998, undated
b. 118	"Censorship"	1988-2015, undated
b. 118	"Censorship 'packet' Forever"	1988-1990, undated
b. 118	"Censorship 'packet' Blubber"	1989-1999, undated
b. 118	"Corres: special fan 1999 censorship"	1999-2001, undated
b. 118	Summer sisters, "web info + more"	undated
b. 118	"Sample pages - quilts, advice - bio"	undated
b. 118	"JB/for speech mat. on censorship"	1998-2003, undated
b. 118	"American Academy of Arts & Letters - May 2017"	2017
b. 118	<i>Deenie</i> material	1999-2003, undated
b. 118	"NY Times Op-ed 10/29/99 'Is Harry Potter evil?""	1999
b. 118	"Correspondence"	1985-2014, undated
b. 118	"Don't make me laugh MS PG w/edits"	1999
b. 118	"Original manuscript"	undated
b. 118	Tales of a fourth grade nothing, "40th anniv. media campaign 4/2012"	2011-2012, undated
b. 118	"Sex education"	2001, undated
b. 118	"Rejections"	1968-1970
b. 118	Book covers	undated
b. <b>118</b>	In the unlikely event, correspondence 3 folders	2014-2017, undated

	Computer media 1 DVD-R	undated
	Box 119 (digital media): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 119	How To Lose Your Virginity Directed by Therese Shechter 2018-genm-0005-0039 1 DVD-R	
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 120	Box list	undated
b. 120	"Censorship articles"	1999
b. 120	"E-Toys interview 11/99"	1999 November
b. 120	"Statements and articles from/by JB"	1986-1987, undated
b. 120	"Fan letters - Jane Startz package"	1998-1999, undated
b. 120	"Planned Prnthd hate mail 2009"	2009
b. 120	"Censorship letters - general old"	1993-1999, undated
b. 120	"Fan mail - weird"	2000-2007, undated
b. 120	"The proposal to involve JB + LB in a film production"	undated
b. 120	"Film people"	2005-2006
b. 120	"Muse Production"	2003, undated
b. 120	"Norma Klein - tribute 2014"	2014, undated
b. 120	Forever, "UK interviews - 30th anniversary"	2005, undated
b. 120	"Miscellaneous interviews"	2007-2015, undated
b. 120	"Glamour"	2004-2005
b. 120	"Child"	2004, undated
b. 120	"National Book"	2004, undated
b. 120	Miscellaneous material	undated
b. 120	"Author Zone Magazine interview 2000"	2000
b. 120	"Some good interviews"	1993-2002, undated
b. 120	Professional correspondence 5 folders	2003-2013, undated

b. 120	"Random Buzzers April/May 2009"	2009
b. 120	"JB writes a letter re LA Public Library"	2015, undated
b. 120	Biographical material	undated
b. 120	"Judy's original artwork & copy"	undated
b. 120	"Articles, including New Yorker 1983 and Yale's Mark Oppenheimer 1997 NYT Book Review"	1994-2012, undated
b. 120	"Authors Guild"	1993-2002, undated
b. 120	"Authors Guild Panel April 11, 1995 never given from here to there"	undated
b. 120	"Authors Guild Committe[e] for Free Expression"	1994-1995, undated
b. 120	"My talk given at Authors Guild Benefit 1997 as Jack Kerouac (fictional teen)"	1997-2003, undated
b. 120	"Bios"	2001, undated
b. 120	Photographs 18 folders	1976-2001, undated
b. 121	Promotional material	undated
b. 121	NYU notebook	2017, undated
b. 121	Box list	undated
b. <b>121</b>	Long Lots Elementary School Westport, CT	2004, undated
b. <b>121</b>	"Univ. of Wisconsin Charlotte Zolotow Lecture"	2008, undated
b. 121	"Fall events 2009"	2007-2015, undated
b. 121	"What do kids like to read? The Cost of fear"	undated
b. 121	"Writer's group talk"	undated
b. 121	"University of S. Mississippi 2009"	2008-2009, undated
b. 121	"USM"	2008-2009, undated
b. 121	"University of Southern Mississippi Medallion 2009"	2009, undated
b. 121	"That kid is just like me! Finding friends in books"	undated
b. 121	"Tropic cinema 2004"	undated
b. 121	"Take stock in children commencement 5/19/07"	2007 May

b. 121	"Speech materials" 2 folders	2004-2007, undated
b. 121	"Slide show"	1995, undated
b. 121	"SCBWI"	undated
b. 121	"Reach out and read"	undated
b. <b>121</b>	"Special fan individuals Ellen Bright"	2001-2002, undated
b. 121	"Jason's correspondence"	1998-1999, undated
b. 121	"Special" fan mail	1998-2002, undated
b. 122	"Special" fan mail 10 folders	2000-2008, undated
b. 122	Box list	undated
b. 122	"Judy's idea box"	undated
b. 122	"Sample responses"	1982-1986, undated
b. 122	ACLU garden party speech notes	2008
b. 122	"Speeches/appearances"	undated
b. 122	"NCTE & ALAN awards November 2013"	2013, undated
b. 122	"Mt. Holyoke - May, 2013"	2003, undated
b. 122	"Friends KW Library"	2016 January 25
b. 122	"Correspondence: SCBW A95.0"	1993-1996, undated
b. 122	"SCBW Awards"	1993-2003, undated
b. 122	"SCBWI miscellaneous"	1997, undated
b. 122	"Santa who"	2006, undated
b. 122	"National Book Festival 2009" 2 folders	2009, undated
b. 122	"National Book Fndt - 2004"	undated
b. 122	"Various invitations from schools"	1998
b. 122 b. 122	"Various invitations from schools"  "Wifey the Movie Monarch Productions"	1998 2003 March 25

b. <b>122</b>	"New York University plaque"	1993
b. 122	"For Yale (Judy's thanks to writers for NCAC contributions)"	1999 December 9
b. 122	"For Yale re: NYS regents exam"	2002
b. 122	"Censorship"	undated
b. 122	"Special correspondence from authors to Judy"	1995-2010, undated
b. 122	"Bullying"	undated
b. 122	"Stuff"	2009
b. 122	"NCTE Seattle '91"	undated
b. 122	"NYU commencement 2007"	2007
b. 122	"Speeches - Pen/Faulkner Fall 1999"	undated
b. 122	"McGovern Award 11/28/11 Smithsonian Association"	2011-2012
b. 122	"NYCLU '08"	undated
b. 123	"Commencement address"	2001, undated
b. 123	"On writing"	undated
b. 123	"Commencement"	undated
b. 123 b. 123	"Commencement"  National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years	undated 2009 October 19
b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years	2009 October 19
b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008,
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"  "ALAForever Award"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015 1996, undated
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"  "ALA Forever Award"  "ALA speech - July, 1996 Margaret E. Edwards Award"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015 1996, undated 1996, undated
b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123 b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"  "ALA Forever Award"  "ALA speech - July, 1996 Margaret E. Edwards Award"  "ABA 1988 - Ten yrs. in ten min."	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015 1996, undated 1996, undated 1988
b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"  "ALAForever Award"  "ALA speech - July, 1996 Margaret E. Edwards Award"  "ABA 1988 - Ten yrs. in ten min."  "ACLU KW 2014"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015 1996, undated 1996, undated 1988 2014, undated 2008-2009,
b. 123	National Coalition Against Censorship 35 years  Box list  "Miscellaneous speeches" 4 folders  "Political"  "Regina Award CLA - April 8, 205 Orlando, FL"  "ALAForever Award"  "ALA speech - July, 1996 Margaret E. Edwards Award"  "ABA 1988 - Ten yrs. in ten min."  "ACLU KW 2014"  "ALA Chicago Judith King July 10th-13th 2009"	2009 October 19 undated 1981-2008, undated 2008, undated 2015 1996, undated 1996, undated 1988 2014, undated 2008-2009, undated

b. 123	"BEA Book Expo 5/08"	undated
b. 123	"Day of Caring - Miami, May 11, 2013" 2 folders	2013 undated
b. 123	Deenie	2003, undated
b. 123	"Joyce Meskis - Author's Guild"	undated
b. <b>123</b>	"Forever & fondue story"	1991-1993, undated
b. 124	In the unlikely event, "book tour 2015"	undated
b. 124	In the unlikely event, "book tour - US/UK/Canada"	2015, undated
b. <b>124</b>	In the unlikely event, "paperback May 2016"	2016, undated
b. <b>124</b>	In the unlikely event, "reviews"	2015, undated
b. 124	In the unlikely event, "book tour 2015"	2015, undated
b. 124	In the unlikely event, "Vintage 5/2016 paperback release"	2016, undated
b. 124	"KWL literary seminar"	undated
b. <b>124</b>	"KWLS 2005 humor"	2005, undated
b. <b>124</b>	Box list	undated
b. 124	"Censorship - Mark Twain"	2011, undated
b. <b>124</b>	"TV Guide article Sesame/Clinton"	1993
b. 124	"Censorship articles/materials 1986-"	1990-2005, undated
b. <b>124</b>	"VT banned books info"	2003, undated
b. 124	"Censorship"	2009, undated
b. <b>124</b>	"Speech material on censorship"	1990-1991, undated
b. 124	"Censorship speech materials"	2002, undated
b. 124	"Clippings/articles 2013" 2 folders	2013, undated
b. 124	"Clippings/press pre 2012" 3 folders	1999-2013, undated
b. 124	"Clippings - press 2014" 2 folders	2014, undated
b. 125	"Press/clippings 2015" 3 folders	2015, undated
b. 125	"Press clips 2016"	2016, undated

b. <b>125</b>	"Censorship materials - 1993"	1990-2002, undated
b. 125	"For JB's speech - May, 1993"	1989-1992, undated
b. 126 (Roll)	Poster	undated

# September 2018 Acquisition, 1977-2018, undated

3.09 linear feet (3 boxes)

b. <b>127</b>	"Agents - British, David Higham Associates, Jacqueline Korn"	1996–1997
b. 127	"American Academy of Arts & Letters, May 17, 2017"	2017
b. 126 (Roll)	"C is for caregiver," illustration by Laura Crawford	undated
b. 127	"Corres: Agents various (the search) 1997"	1994–1997
b. <b>127</b>	"Correspondence: open agent: Herta Ryder, British"	1990–1996
b. <b>127</b>	In the unlikely event, publicity schedule	2016
b. 127	Letter removed from Funny business by Leonard S. Marcus (2009)	2010 February 12
b. 127	Letter removed from With strength and splendor by Lisa V. Kogen (2008)	2009 January 6
b. 127	Memory games by Laura Crawford	undated
b. 127	Miscellaneous correspondence	2002-2018, undated
b. 126 (Roll)	Photographs of 2017 award winners, American Academy of Arts & Letters	2017
b. 126 (Roll)	Posters of Judy Blume, "NJ Library Champion"	undated
b. <b>127</b>	Printed material 4 Folders	2004, 2018
b. 128	"Starring Judy M. Sussman as herself," by the Hebrew Academy fifth and sixth grade girls	1977, undated
b. 129	Sweater knitted by Essie Sussman for jacket photo for Smart women	undated
b. 129	Sweater knitted by Essie Sussman for jacket photo for Wifey	undated

## **January 2020 Acquisition, 1983–2019**

1.26 linear feet (4 boxes)

Box 132 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 133 (born digital): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 130	Miscellaneous material	2018-2019
b. 130	"Cleveland 9/25 or 26 Cuyahoga Library 2018"	2018 October 22
b. 130	"Soupy Saturdays: reviews"	circa 2007-2008
b. 130	"Tales stage performance, P. to decide"	1997, undated
b. 130	"Professional correspondence 2004"	2004, undated
b. 130	"Personal correspondence 2004"	2003-2004, undated
b. 130	"Soupy Saturdays / tour"	2007
b. 130	Printed material	2004, undated
b. 130	"Metropolitan home article & slides"	1993, undated
b. 130	"1984 Eleanor Roosevelt Humanitarian Award"	1983-1984, undated
b. 130	"Double Fudge ms, corresp. / agents, etc."	2001-2002, undated
b. 130	"Pain & great one: publicity/reviews/articles"	2008, undated
b. 130	"Places I never meant to be: Introduction materials"	circa 1991-1998
b. 130	"Places I never meant to be: Reviews & articles"	1999-2000
b. 130	"Awards - 1984"	1984, 1986
b. 131	Medals for literary awards, with case	2004, undated
b. 132, IIIII 39002137111648	"Planned Parenthood Federation of American, Inc., Family Communication, 'Judy Blume'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:02:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends at about 01:12:00.  HiFi audio is not present.  Box 132 (videocassette): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 August 12
b. 132, IIIII 39002137111655	"Planned Parenthood, Family Communication, 'Judy Blume'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:03:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program ends at about 00:02:13. HiFi audio is not present.  Box 132 (videocassette): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1991 October 29

b. <b>132, IIIII</b> 39002137111663	"Planned Parenthood, Family Communication, 'Judy Blume'"  1 Videocassette (VHS) 00:03:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program ends at 00:02:12. HiFi audio is not present.	1991 October 29
	Box 132 (videocassette): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	July Blume, Double Fudge thank you, 7 minutes" [DVD]	undated
	Box 133 (digital media): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>133</b>	Judy Blume Double Fudge Thank You 7 minutes Tashmoo Productions 212-463-9444 2020-genm-0091-0001 1 DVD-R	
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	

## **October 2022 Acquisition, 1999–2022**

5.92 linear feet (4 boxes)

This accession contains press, personal papers, and ephemera related to the life and work of Judy Blume.

Purchased with the Kids Fund, 2022.

Materials in this accession maintain order found at time of acquisition.

b. 134	AARP magazine	2022 August- 2022 September
b. 134	"Aging: an apprenticeship"	2017
b. 134	American Red Cross Humanitarian of the year: Judy Blume George Cooper	2020 February 8
b. 134	Author's Guild postcard	2020
b. 134	Blumesday symphony space	2018 February 4
b. 134	Bookmarks	2011 February 11
b. 134	Carl Sandburg literary awards: letter  Box 137 (Flash drive): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2018 October 9
b. 137	Carl Sandburg literary awards: computer media Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2018 October 9
b. 135	Carl Sandburg literary awards: award	2018 October 9
b. 134	Germany/UK book tour	1999
b. 136 (Broadside)	Happy Birthday, Judy Blume!	2020
b. 134	Imagine documentary	2022 January 31
b. 134	Judy-Erma Bombeck & other misc.	2022
b. <b>134</b>	Judy with Seth Myers	undated
b. <b>134</b>	Key West Citizen	2020 May 2-2020 May 4
b. <b>134</b>	National Coalition Against Censorship info	2021 November 10
b. 134	Orchard Books brochure	undated
b. 134	People magazine	1998
b. 134	Reynolds, Peter Hamilton	undated
b. 134	Seminar named Desire	2021
b. 134	Summer Sisters	2020

b. 134	Y'all Fest	2021 November 12
b. 134	Yale honorary degree	2021 May 23-2021 May 24
b. 134	Zearn math quote	2021 July 11

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Adolescence -- Fiction American literature -- 20th Century American literature -- 21st century Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives Authors, American -- 21st century -- Archives Children's literature, American Young adult fiction, American

## **Genres / Formats**

Born digital Photographic prints Sound recordings Video recordings

## **Occupations**

Authors -- United States -- 20th Century Authors -- United States -- 21st century